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Fwd: Urgent : Lok Sabha Unstarred Question Diary No.
subjec 1591 for 24.07.2023 regarding Promotion of Film
~ Tourism
From Registrar, SRFTI <registrar@srfti.ac.in>

AO <ao.admin@srfti.ac.in>, Kalyan Kumar Pal
<supdt.admin@srfti.ac.in>, <office.admin@srfti.ac.in>

Date 2023-07-13 11:08

webmal
ErY

r

W

To

#Parliamentary matter

pl. put up for n.a.

Subject:Urgent : Lok Sabha Unstarred Question Diary No. 1591 for 24.07.2023 regarding Promotion of Film Tourism
Date:2023-07-13 10:51
From:Ankur Aggarwal <so.ftidesk-moib@gov.in>
To:"FTII Registrar" <registrar@ftii.ac.in>, "SRFTI Registrar" <registrar@srfti.ac.in>

Sir,

Reference trailing mail below,
FTIl and SRFTI are requested to provide their inputs at the earliest.

Regards,

FTI Desk | YBT3 3%H
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting | &1 ¥d YRl HATAY

Government of India | HRd H¥PR

From: "Surajit Indu" <surajit.indu27@gov.in>

To: "NAVIN KUMAR" <sofadesk-moib@gov.in>, "SAJU JACOB" <saju.jacob40@nic.in>, "Ashish Drall" <fpsu-desk@gov.in>, "Ashish
Drall" <ashish.drall@nic.in>, "Ankur Aggarwal" <so.ftidesk-moib@gov.in>

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 6:34:46 PM

Subject: Fwd: Urgent : Lok Sabha Unstarred Question Diary No. 1591 for 24.07.2023 regarding Promotion of Film Tourism

From: "Dhananjay Kumar" <dhananjay.kr@nic.in>

To: "Surajit Indu" <surajit.indu27@gov.in>

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 6:33:08 PM

Subject: Fwd: Urgent : Lok Sabha Unstarred Question Diary No. 1591 for 24.07.2023 regarding Promotion of Film Tourism

Any inputs from our side.
Regards:

Dhananjay Kumar
Deputy Secretary (Films-l)

From: "Niche Tourism" <niche-tour@gov.in>

To: "Apurva Chandra" <secy.inb@nic.in>, "Prateek Jain" <prateekjain.89@gov.in>, "Kshitij Aggarwal" <kshitij.aggarwal@gov.in>,
shyamsunder2@prasarbharti.gov.in, "Section Officer Parliament" <soparli.inb@nic.in>, "Meenu Batra" <meenu.batra66@nic.in>, "Prithul
Kumar” <jsfilms.inb@pnic.in>, ffo@nfdcindia.com, "Armstrong Pame" <armstrong.pame@nic.in>, "Dhananjay Kumar"

<dhananjay. kr@nic.in>, "Rohit Kumar" <rohit.kumar87@gov.in>, "Ashish Drall" <fpsu-desk@gov.in>

Cc: "Prashant Ranjan" <prashant.ranjan79@gov.in>, "Om Prakash" <prakash.om50@pnic.in>, "Senthur Kumaran" <v.senthur@nic.in>,
"GARGI MITTAL" <gargi.mittal@gov.in>, "Hema Tiwari" <hema.tiwari73@gov.in>


mailto:hema.tiwariT3@govin
mailto:gargi.mittal@gov.in
mailto:v.senthur@nic.in
mailto:prakash.om50@nic.in
mailto:prashant.ranjanT9@gov.in
mailto:fpsu-desk@gov.in
mailto:rohit.kumarST@gov.in
mailto:dhananjay.kr@nic.in
mailto:armstrong.pame@nic.in
mailto:ffo@nfdcindia.com
mailto:jsfilms.inb@nic.in
mailto:meenu.batra66@nic.in
mailto:sopadi.inb@nic.in
mailto:kshitij.aggaMal@gov.in
mailto:prateskjain.Sg@gov.in
mailto:secy.inb@nic.in
mailto:nicho-tour@gov.in
mailto:surajit.indu2T@gov.in
mailto:dhananjay.kr@nic.in
mailto:so.fridesk-moib@gov.in
mailto:ashish.drall@nic.in>,'AnkurAggarwal
mailto:hsudesk@9ov.in
mailto:saiujacob40@nic.in
mailto:sofadesk-moib@gov.in
mailto:surajit.indu2T@gov.in
mailto:Registrar'<registrar@srfti.ac.in
mailto:argglstrar@ftii.ac,in
mailto:idesk-moib@9ov.in
mailto:offlce.admin@srfti.ac
mailto:supdt,admin@srfti.ac
mailto:ao.admin@srfti.ac
mailto:registrar@srfti.ac

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 5:15:39 PM
Subject: Urgent : Lok Sabha Unstarred Question Diary No. 1591 for 24.07.2023 regarding Promotion of Film Tourism

Respected Sir/ Madam

Ministry of Information & Broadcasting is urgently requested to furnish para wise inputs
for Lok Sabha Unstarred Question Diary No. 1591 for 24.07.2023 regarding Promotion
of Film Tourism. Text of the question is reproduced below:

(@) whether the Government has any institutional framework for promoting 'Incredible

India' through Film Tourism in the country specially in North Eastern States;

(b) if so, the details thereof; and

(c) the steps taken by the Government to ensure ease of film making and up
gradation of the existing studios to promote Film Tourism?

Regards

Niche Tourism Division

Ministry of Tourism, Government of India
7th Floor, Chanderlok Building

36, Janpath

New Delhi- 110001

Telephone: +91-11-23724157

Dr. Sushrut Sharma

Registrar

Satyajit Ray Film & Television Institute

E.M. Bypass Rd., Panchasayar, Kolkata - 700094, West Bengal
Ph.No: ©33-2432-2072

Fax - (©33)2432-8723/9436

Website: http://www.srfti.ac.in

<f. gya vl

Fa dfea

gafed Y fbe @ eolifde d®iH

§, o9, TEUN qs, URe: UENRR, SIedl 700094, ufym sma
§§1ﬂq 1-:033-2432-2072 fFEH - (933)2432-9723/9436

éatnsa: http://www.srfti.ac.in
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Satyajit Ray Film & Television Institute
TR AP & AT S THROT 1 7 G Yerforen e

An Academic Institute under the Ministry of I& B, Government of India

F.No.59053/02/2019-Admn.\ 853 Date: 13.07.2023

To

Shri Surajit Indu

Under Secretary

Ministry of I&B, Govt. of India
Shastri Bhawan

New Delhi-110001

Sub: Lok Sabha Unstarred Question Diary No. 1591 for 24.07.2023 regarding Promotion of
Film Tourism.

Sir,
With reference to your email, dated 13.07.2023, on the subject cited above, it is informed
that there is no such input to be provided pertaining to this academic Institute.

Hence, the requisite information may be treated as ‘Nil’.
This is issued with the approval of competent authority.

Yours fail lly,
/ .Y\'b

(Dr. S tSharma)

Registrar

Copy to:
Desk Officer F(FTT), Ministry of information & Broadcasting, Govt. of India, ‘A’ Wing,
Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001.
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7/13/23, 12:48 PM Satyaijit Ray Film & Television Institute,Kolkata :: Fwd: Provisionally admitted question for the Rajya Sabha Starred/ Unstarr...

- Fwd: Provisionally admitted question for the Rajya 'y “
- Sabha Starred/ Unstarred Diary No. U326 reg. STt wabmall
From Ankur Aggarwal <so.ftidesk-moib@gov.in> --;;."‘-'—':' o ;

SRFTI director <director@srfti.ac.in>, FTII director

<director@ftii.ac.in>, SRFTI Registrar <registrar@srfti.
To Registrar <registrar@ftii.ac.in>, FTII Admin

<establishment@ftii.ac.in>, SRFTI Admin <ao.

office admin <office.admin@srfti.ac.in>
Date 13-07-2023 12:45 pm

Priority ~ Highest

c.in>, FTII g . o “}

f

LT ";\
A s

miA@srfti.ac.in>,

* Rajya Sabha Question_1 - Copy.pdf (~59 KB) i
Sir,
Reference trailing mail below.

FTIl and SRFTI are requested to send their inputs on Provisionally admitted question for the Rajya Sabha to be put on 20/07/2023.

2. The question is related to vacancies in agencies and institutions under the ministry
a) How many vacant seats are there in agencies and institutions under the information and

broadcasting ministry? ®)-

b) How many new posts have been created in the last 5 years? g \(‘L\-\

c¢) How many posts recruitment have been done? \s,\r\i\' 1

t is requested to furnish the information latest by 14.07.2023. \l/if,
o \\

Regards, \'ﬂ -

FTI Desk | Y13 S35
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting | ST ¥d THRUI HATAY

Government of India | HRd I¥PRR

From: "Section Officer Admin II" <soadm2.inb@nic.in>

To: "Section Officer Press" <sopress.inb@nic.in>, "ipmc.inb" <ipmc.inb@nic.in>, "Amit Kumar" <somuc2-moib@gov.in>, "SAJU
JACOB" <saju.jacob40@nic.in>, "Surajit Indu" <surajit.indu27@gov.in>, adgmrc@gmail.com, "pib admn3"
<pib.admn3@gmail.com>, "Chief Executive Officer, Mumbai CBFC, MOIB (MAH)" <ceo.cbfc@nic.in>, "Armstrong Pame"
<armstrong.pame@nic.in>, driimc1965@gmail.com, "MD Zahid Sharif* <mdzahid.sharif@nic.in>, "SHUBHA GUPTA" <adg1-
dpd@gov.in>, "Sh.YKBaweja Sh.YKBaweja" <yk.baweja17@nic.in>, "SHASHI GAMBHIR SECTION OFFICER MOIB"
<shashi.gambhir@nic.in>, "Dr Dhiraj Kakadia" <addlpr-mi@gov.in>, "Santosh Kumar Gaund" <skumar.g@gov.in>, "somuc.inb”
<somuc.inb@nic.in>, "Section Officer 1S Section" <soiis.inb@nic.in>, "PANKAJ KUMAR" <diriis-moib@gov.in>, "S. GOPAL"
<s.vijaygopal56@nic.in>, "Dhananjay Kumar" <dhananjay.kr@nic.in>, "Mihir Kumar Jha" <mihirjha@nic.in>, "Sonika Khattar"
<s.khattar@nic.in>, rnimib@gmail.com, "Section Officer Admin" <so.admn@pci.nic.in>, "Secretary PCI" <secy-pci@nic.in>, "admin
officer" <admin.officer@ftii.ac.in>, "office admin" <office.admin@srfti.ac.in>, "admn1 dpd" <admn1.dpd@gmail.com>, "Shiv Nandan
Kumar" <sraomum.cbfc@gov.in>, "Satish Nambudiripad" <nambudiripad@gov.in>, "Sachidanand Sharma" <admn1-davp@gov.in>,
"Deepak Negi" <deepak.negi@nic.in>, registrar@srfti.ac.in, pibadmn1@gmail.com, "admn dpd" <admn.dpd@gmail.com>,
adgiimc1965@gmail.com, director@srfti.ac.in, director@ftii.ac.in, "Chairman PCI" <chairmanbpp-pci@nic.in>, "Press Registrar"
<prmi@nic.in>, "Harkesh Kumar" <usiis-moib@gov.in>, "Section Officer Admin I" <admin1.inb@nic.in>, "Section Officer Admin IV"
<spadmn4-moib@gov.in>, nmenmw122@gmail.com, "Ankur Aggarwal” <ankur.aggarwal@gov.in>, "Ankur Aggarwal" <so.ftidesk-
moib@gov.in>, "AMARENDRA SINGH DEPUTY SECRETARY" <amarendra.singh@nic.in>

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 12:32:43 PM
Subject: Fwd: Provisionally admitted question for the Rajya Sabha Starred/ Unstarred Diary No. U326 reg.

Please find attached herewith the provisionally admitted Rajya Sabha Question for further necessary action at your end.

Regards,

(Gaurav Keshri)
Section Officer (Administration-Il),
ST HUBRT (T=THH-11),

Ministry of Information and Broadcasting,

webmail .srfti.ac.inlroundcubef?_task=mait&_action=print&_uid:55078&_mbox=l NBOX&_extwin=1 1/2
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PROVISIONALY ADMITTED QUESTION FOR THE RAJYA SABHA
Starred /Unstarred Diary No.-- U326
The Question Will be put down for -- 20/07/2023

Answer on the Ministry Department -- Information and Broadcasting( I&B)

vacancies in agencies and institutions under the ministry

(a)How many vacant seats are there in agencies and institutions under the Information and broadcasting ministry?

(b)How many new posts have been created in the last 5 years?

{c)in how many posts recruitment have been done?

=
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Satyajit Ray Film & Television Institute
wwﬁwsﬁ?mmﬂmwﬁmw

An Academic Institute under the Ministry of 1& B, Government of India

F.N0.59053/Q_2/2019-Admn. 1 g5, Date: 13.07.2023

To

Shri Surajit Indu

Under Secretary

Ministry of 1&B, Govt. of India
Shastri Bhawan

New Delhi-110001

Sub: Provisionally admitted uestion for the Rajya Sabha Starred/ Unstarred Diary No.

U326 - reg.

Sir,
With reference to your email, dated 13.07.202%, regarding the subject cited above the
requisite information pertaining to this Institute is furnished as below:

a) How many vacant seats are there in agencies | DR — 02 Nos.

and institutions under the Ministry? Promotion — 05 Nos.
b) How many new posts have been created in the | Nil

last 5 years?
¢) How many posts recruitment have been done | Please see ‘ Annexure’ (enclosed)

(under Mission mode)?

This is issued with the approval of competent authority.

Yours faigfu.lly,

(Dr. Sushrut Sha}'né't\a)

Registrar
Copy to:
Desk Officer F(FTT), Ministry of information & Broadcasting, Govt. of India, ‘A’ Wing,
Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-1 10001.
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"ANNEXURE '

A Satyajit Ray Film & Television Institute. Kolkata
Mission Recruitment - Candidate details in respect of the appointments made since May 2022 till date
Group
S| No. Task Code Name Gender Email ID Mobile Number Designation Pay Level Code Category Code Appoint Order No Appoint Date
Offer/Appointmen director@srfti.ac. M-17011/9/2019-
1 |tLetter Himansu Sekhar Khatua |Male in 9937220231{Director 14 A GENERAL DO(FT1)-Part(1) 28.06.2022
Offer/Appointmen ESTT-12/2/2022-
2 |t Letter Vipin Vijay 5 Male dean@srfti.ac.in 9847318777|Dean 12 A GENERAL Admn(SRFTI)/567 05.07.2022
Offer/Appointmen ssrmovi@gmail.c Assistant Professor, ESTT-12/2/2022-
3 |[tlLetter Sudipto Shankar Roy Male om 9836661165 |Editing (Digital) 10 A GENERAL Admn(SRFTI)/322 26.05.2022
ESTT-
32011/1/2020-
Issue of Promotion a0.accounts@srft B (Non- ) Admn(SRFTI)/110
4 |Orders Amulya Kumar Das Male i.ac.in 7205218847{Accounts Officer 7 Gazetted) GENERAL 9 11.10.2022
i ESTT-
32011/1/2020-
Issue of Promotion supdt.tutorial @sr B (Non- Admn(SRFT1)/111
5 |Orders Rita Lee Female fti.ac.in 9883508447|Superintendent 6 Gazetted) GENERAL 0 11.10.2022
Offer/Appointmen mita.roy05S@gma Assistant 51050/11/2022-
6 |tLetter Moumita Roy Female il.com 9433403114 |Professor,Media Audio 10 A GENERAL Admn/1167 21.10.2022
ESTT-
12024/2/2022-
Offer/Appointmen sukantamajumda Professor, Sound Admn
7 [t Letter Sukanta Majumdar Male r77@gmail.com 9831052990 Recording & Design 12 A GENERAL (SRFTI)/1165 21.10.2022
ESTT-
12024/7/2021-
Offer/Appointmen pargunanbabu@ B (Non- Admn
8 |tlLetter Pargunan Babu Male gmail.com 9500357576{Production Assistant 6 Gazetted) 0BC (SRFT1)/1343 22.11.2022
ESTT-
mbanerjee.baner 12024/7/2021-
Offer/Appointmen jeeS mail, Admn
9 |t Letter Mahasweta Banerjee Female m 8348517435(Chief Accounts Officer 10 A GENERAL (SRFTI)/1593 22.12.2022
Offer/Appointmen A i Mele amit28febg2 7566072040 Projection Room 5 " GeNBiAL 51050/10/2022- Fpon
10 |[tLetter @gmail.com Operator Admn./S6
NINCSERSN i ks Male | Not Available| 9433869918 Chief Electrician 4 ¢ GengraL  [FOWOSIRO10 1 o 042023
11 |Orders Admn./9
aeepomons] Alice Kumari Female ~[<umarialice883s 9113704004 Hindi Typist 2 c PWBD s/ 16.05.2023
12 |t Letter |@gmail.com Admn./539

(DI Susmruromarorre—




Parliament Question
TOP PRIORITY

REMINDER-I

H./No. H-11017/46/2023-URITHA-1I
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
HRA IR
MINISTRY OF INFORMATION & BROADCASTING
e 3R wEReT HAe

dedrdedek
6th Floor, A-Wing, Shastri Bhawan
New Delhi, the H":July, 2023

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Subject: Rajyasabha unstarred Question No. 84 regarding
vacancies in agencies and institutions under Ministry of
1&B to be replied on 20/07/2023- reg.

o dede g e

Reference email dated 13.07.2023 and 14.07.2023 on the subject
parliament question.

2 In this regards, a copy of the Rajya Sabha unstarred parliament
question no. 84 to be replied on 20/07/2023 regarding “vacancies in
agencies and Institutions under Ministry of I&B’ is again forwarded to
all concerned Divisional heads along with a copy to all Head of Media Units
to furnish para wise comments/inputs for framing the reply to the above
said parliament question positively by 14/07/2023 through hard copy as
well as on email scadm2.inb@nic.in and kirti.gupta@nic.in .

3. This may be treated as MOST URGENT.

Encl: as above Ab’%ﬁ@’
(Kirtl Gupta)

Under Secretary to the Govt. of India
Ph. 23384990

To:
Dir(lIS)/ DS(IP)/ Dir(Admn.)/ Dir(Films-1)/ DS(Films-II)/ Dir(BAP)/

DS(BAE)/ DS({IP&MC), M/o 1&B

Copy to :

Heads of All Media Units - through email (with a request to provide advance
copy of the requisite information to this Division with approval of concerned
Administrative Head in this Ministry)

-
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Vacancies in agencies and institutions under Ministry of I1&B
84 Shri A. A. Rahim:

Will the Minister of Information and Broadcasting be pleased to state:
(a) the number of vacant seats in the agencies and institutions under the Ministry of
Information and Broadcasting;

(b) the number of new posts created in the last five years; and
(c) the number of posts for which recruitment have been done?

.
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Satyajit Ray Film & Television Institute
WIRE ARDN B [ET 3R THRT FTT BT 0 Aeifdre dea

An Academic Institute under the Ministry of I& B, Government of India

F.No.59053/05_/2019-Admn.1 ST Date: 17.07.2023

To

Ms Kirti Gupta

Under Secretary

Ministry of I&B, Govt. of India
Shastri Bhawan

New Delhi-110001

Sub: Rajyasabha unstared Question No. 84 regarding vacancies in agencies and institutions
under Ministry of I&B to be replied on 20.07.2023 - reg.

Madam,
With reference to your email, dated 14.07.2023, regarding the subject cited above the
requisite information pertaining to this Institute is furnished as below:

a) How many vacant seats are there in agencies | DR — 02 Nos.
and institutions under the Ministry? Promotion — 05 Nos.

b) How many new posts have.been created in the :
Nil
last 5 years?

¢) How many posts recruitment have been done | Group A — 11 Nos.
(in the last 5 years)? Group B - 02 Nos.
Group C - 02 Nos.

This is issued with the approval of competent authority.

Yours faithfully,

LT
(Dr. 8tishrut Sharma)

Registrar
Copy to:
Desk Officer F(FTI), Ministry of information & Broadcasting, Govt. of India, ‘A’ Wing,
Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001.




7/18/23, 12:55 PM Satyajit Ray Film & Television Institute,Kolkata :: Fwd: Rajya Sabha Starred/Unstarred Question Dy. No. U1758 for 27.07.2023 re...

Fwd: Rajya Sabha Starred/Unstarred Question Dy. No. O < 3
cubecr U1758 for 27.07.2023 reg.” Regulation of Portrayal of SITL webmal
*~ Violence against children in Popular Media" .

From Registrar, SRFTI <registrar@srfti.ac.in>
To <office.admin@srfti.ac.in>, AD <ao.admin@srfti.ac.in>
Date 2023-07-18 10:41
B ——-> »r— e ————
. %S diary no. U1758 for 27.07.2023_1.pdf (18 KB)

p

f
------- -g)riglnal Message --------

Subjeﬁ:Rajya Sabha Starred/Unstarred Question Dy. No. U1758 for 27.07.2023 reg." Regulation of Portrayal of
Violence against children in Popular Media" .
Daf®2023-07-18 10:47
From:Ankur Aggarwal <so.ftidesk-moib@gov.in>
"SRFTI director" <director@srfti.ac.in>, "ETII director" <director@ftii.ac.in>, "SRFTI Registrar"
<registrar@srfti.ac.in>, "FTII Registrar” <registrar@ftii.ac.in>

TOP PREIORITY
Sir,

Reference trailing mail,
FTIl and SRFTI dia requested to provide their inputs regarding the subject cited above to this Ministry at the earliest.

Regards,

FTI Desk | T3NS 3 ¥
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting | & Td YRl HATd

Government of India | HRd RPN ®

From: "Surajit Indu” <surajit.indu27@gov.in>

To: "NAVIN KUMAR" <sofadesk-moib@gov.in>, "SAJU JACOB" <saju.jacob40@nic.in>, "Ashish Drall" <fpsu-desk@gov.in>, "Ashish
Drall* <ashish.drall@nic.in>, "Ankur Aggarwal” <s0.ftidesk-moib@gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 10:27:54 AM

Subject: Fwd: Rajya Sabha Starred/Unstarred Question Dy. No. U1758 for 27.07.2023 reg." Regulation of Portrayal of Violence against
children in Popular Media" .

From: "Dhananjay Kumar" <dhananjay.kr@nic.in>

To: "Surajit Indu" <surajit.indu27@gov.in>

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 6:55:55 PM

Subject: Fwd: Rajya Sabha Starred/Unstarred Question Dy. No. U1758 for 27.07.2023 reg." Regulation of Portrayal of Violence against
children in Popular Media" .

Please provide inputs, if any.
Regards:

Dhananjay Kumar
Deputy Secretary (Films-Il)

From: "Sandeep Kumar" <sandeep.83@nic.in>

To: "Amstrong Pame" <armstrong.pame@nic.in>, "Dhananjay Kumar" <dhananjay.kr@nic.in>, "MD Zahid Sharif"
<mdzahid.sharif@nic.in>, "Vinod Kumar FC" <fc.inb@nic.in>, "amarendra sing" <amarendra.sing@nic.in>, digital-mediamib@gov.in
Cc: "Prateek Jain" <prateekjain.89@gov.in>

webma'n‘srﬂi.ac.in!roundcubel?_task=mail&_aclion=print&_uid=3535&_mbox=INBOX&_ext\Mn=1 1/2
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PROVISIONALY ADMITTED QUESTION FOR THE RAJYA SABHA
Starred /Unstarred Diary No.-- U1758
The Question Will be put down for -- 27/07/2023

Answer on the Ministry Department -- Information and Broadcasting( 1&B)

Regulation of Portrayal of Violence against Children in Popular Media

a. Is the Government undertaking any initiatives to sensitize content producers about the adverse effects of portraying
violence against girls, boys, and women?

b. Whether the Government has issued any guidelines on portrayal of violence against children to regulate contents in popular
media; v

¢. If yes, please provide details of such guidelines or regulations; and

d. If not, is the Government considering the development of such guidelines or regulations in the near future?

; .2y
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Satyajit Ray Film & Television Institute
IR TR & AT 3R SRAROT H3er 1 O Aeaforen Heerm
An Academic Institute under the Ministry of I& B, Government of India

No0.59053/02/2019-Admn. \ 90 Date: 20.07.2023

Shri Surajit Indu

Under Secretary

Ministry of 1&B, Govt. of India
Shastri Bhawan

New Delhi-110001

Sub: Rajva Sabha Starred/Unstarred Question Dy. No. U1758 for 27.07.2023 reg.
“Regulation of Potrayal of Violance against children in Popular Media”.

Sir,

With reference to your e-mail dated 18.07.2023, on the subject cited above, it is informed that the
requisite information pertaining to this academic Institute is furnished below:

Regulation of Potrayal of Violance against children in Popular Media

a) Is the Government undertaking any
initiatives to sensitize content producers
about the adverse effects of portraying
violence against girls, boys and women?

b) Whether the Government has issued any
guidelines on portrayal of violence against
children to regulate contents in popular
media;

c) If yes, please provide details of such
guidelines or regulations; and

d) If not, is the Government considering the
development of such guidelines or
regulations in the near future?

No input is to be furnished in respect of this
Institute.

Yours f:jbfully,
T

(Dr. Sushrut Sharma)

Registrar

o,
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LOK SABHA
RED/UNSTARRED QUES

TO BE ANSWERED ON FRIDAY, THE 2% JoLy 2023

]IO/N

W@ N

QUESTION REPLY

Government Litigations in Courts

252, SHRI DUSHYANT SINGH:

Will the Minister of LAW AND JUSTICE
fafr e =m w4
be pleased to state:

{a) the total percentage of cases that invelve the
Government as a party; 3

{b) the expenditure on all of these cases.
categorised by year and type:

{c) the nature of these cases and the courts
where they are concentrated and the specific
Government department mvolved therein, vear-wise:

(d) the number of service matiers that were
appealed in courts which did not involve a maiter of
constitutional ambiguity:

(e} status of the Natonal Lingation Policy; and

(I} whether the Government mtends to re-drafy
update it and if so, the details thereof?
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7/18/23, 1:04 PM Satyaijit Ray Film & Television Institute,Kolkata :: PLEASE PROVIDE THE INPUT FOR LOK SABHA UNSTARED QUESTION....

Subject PLEASE PROVIDE THE INPUT FOR LOK SABHA e W s
UNSTARED QUESTION NO. 252 STTT | St
From Ankur Aggarwal <so.ftidesk-moib@gov.in> 3 n
FTII director <director@ftii.ac.in>, SRFTI director \
To <director@srfti.ac.in>, FTII Registrar <registrar@ftii.ac.in>, SRFTI

Registrar <registrar@srfti.ac.in>
Date 18-07-2023 12:29 pm

» LSUQ252.pdf (~182 KB)

TOP PRIORITY
Sir,

Reference trailing mail,
FTIl and SRFTI are requested to provide their inputs regarding the subject cited above to this Ministry at the
earliest.

Regards,

FTI Desk | THA13TS 35

Ministry of Information & Broadcasting | Wt{amm
Government of India | HRd JAXPIR

From: "Surajit Indu" <surajit.indu27 @gov.in>

To: "NAVIN KUMAR" <sofadesk-moib@gov.in>, "SAJU JACOB" <saju.jacob40@pnic.in>, "Ashish Drall" <fpsu-desk@gov.in>,
"Ashish Drall" <ashish.drall@nic.in>, "Ankur Aggarwal" <so.ftidesk-moib@gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 12:11:29 PM

Subject: Fwd: PLEASE PROVIDE THE INPUT FOR LOK SABHA UNSTARED QUESTION NO. 252

From: "Section Officer PPC" <soppc.inb@nic.in>

To: "Kirti Gupta" <kirti.gupta@nic.in>, "Mihir Kumar Jha" <mihir.jha@nic.in>, "Sonika Khattar" <s.khattar@nic.in>, "Santosh Kumar
Gaund" <skumar.g@gov.in>, "cash inb" <cash.inb@nic.in>, "Harkesh Kumar" <usiis-moib@gov.in>, "lftekhar Ahmad"
<ahmad.iftekhar@nic.in>, "Preeti Thapa" <preeti.thapa@nic.in>, "Vigilance Section" <vigilance-moib@gov.in>, "GAURISHANKAR
KESARWANI" <gs.kesarwani.pb@nic.in>, "deepali sharma" <deepali.sharma@gov.in>, "Deba Prasad Tripathy"
<d.tripathy38@nic.in>, "Yogendra Trihan" <y.trihan@nic.in>, "Prateek Jain" <prateekjain.89@gov.in>, "Vijay Kaushik”
<vijay.kaushik@nic.in>, "Under Secretary TVINSAT" <usi.inb@nic.in>, "M Rajendran” <rajendran.m@nic.in>, "Rohit Anand"
<rohit.anand@nic.in>, "BALBIR SINGH" <balbirsingh.69@gov.in>, "Sanjay Dhar" <sanjay.dhar65@nic.in>, "Siby Varghese"”
<siby.varghese34@nic.in>, "Heeraman Ram" <heeraman.r14@nic.in>, "Shiv Ram Meena" <usbpl-moib@gov.in>, "Suraijit Indu"
<surajit.indu27@gov.in>, "MD Zahid Sharif* <mdzahid.sharif@nic.in>, "K Srivastava" <srivastava.k@nic.in>, "anuj dixit"
<anuj.dixit@gov.in>, "UNDER SECRETARY" <praveen.kujur@nic.in>, "Tshering Chombay Lama" <tshering.lama@gov.in>, "Pawan
Kumar" <pawankumar@nic.in>, "Section Officer Admin I" <admin1.inb@nic.in>, "Section Officer Admin Il MIB" <soadmn-
moib@gov.in>, "Section Officer Admin II" <soadm2.inb@nic.in>, "Section Officer Admin IV" <soadmn4-moib@gov.in>, "Section
Officer Cash" <cash-moib@gov.in>, "Section Officer IIS Section" <soiis.inb@nic.in>, "Section Officer Press" <sopress.inb@nic.in>,
"somuc.inb” <somuc.inb@nic.in>, "Amit Kumar" <SOMUC2-MOIB@GOV.IN>, "ipmc.inb” <ipme.inb@nic.in>, "Mukesh Kumar
Section Officer" <kumar.mk@gov.in>, sobc1-moib@nic.in, “sobc2-inb" <sobc2-inb@nic.in>, "Sandeep Kumar"
<sandeep.83@nic.in>, sobc3-inb@nic.in, "Sumeet Ahuja" <sumeet.ahuja@gov.in>, "Bijay Pal” <bijaypal.sharma@gov.in>, "Kuldeep
Tickoo" <kuldeep.tickoo@gov.in>, "Soumitra Biswas" <soumitra.b88@nic.in>

Cc: "Navin Kumar Rajak" <naveenkr.rajak@gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 10:52:35 AM

Subject: PLEASE PROVIDE THE INPUT FOR LOK SABHA UNSTARED QUESTION NO. 252

Madam/Sir,

Please refer to the LOK SABHA Unstarred Question No. 252 to be replied on 21.07.2023 by M/o Law & Justice. All Medja Units and
Sections under the Main Sectt. are requested to provide the inputs for part (a) and (c) of the enclosed Parliament Question latest by

12:00 noon TODAY.
With Regards,

SO (PPC)
M/o I1&B

webmail srfti.ac.infroundcube/?_task=mail&_action=print&_uid=55136&_mbox=INBOX&_extwin=1 1/2
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Satyajit Ray Film & Television Institute
IR TR & AT A THRVT AT BT G A& Her

An Academic Institute under the Ministry of I& B, Government of India

N0.59053/02/2019-Admn/Qg ¢
i

Shri Surajit Indu

Under Secretary

Ministry of I1&B, Govt. of India
Shastri Bhawan

New Delhi-110001

Date: 20.07.2023

Sub: Input for Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 252 - reg.

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

a)

The total percentage of cases that involve
the Government as a party;

Total 10 cases (100%) where Govt. of India
involved as a party.

b)

The expenditure on all of these cases,
categorized by year and type;

The Lawyers defending the cases are engaged by
Ministry of Law, Govt. of India, Branch
Secretariat, Kolkata.

c)

The nature of these cases and the courts
where they are concentrated and the
specific Government department involved
therein, year-wise;

Service matters and Students’ matters. The cases
are filed at Hon’ble High Court, Calcutta and
Hon’ble Certral Administrative Tribunal, Kolkata.
In all cases as filed, Secretary, Ministry of I&B is
one of the Respondents.

d)

The number of service matters that were
appealed in courts which did not involve a
matter of constitutional ambiguity,

Status of National Litigation Policy; and

Whether the Government intends to re-
draft/update it and if so, the details thereof?

No input is to be furnished in respect of this
Institute.

(Sudhin Banerjee)
Administrative Officer




Annexure - |

The significant achievements of last five years by SRFTI, Kolkata

1. Awards
Year | Film Director Award
2018 | GI Kunjila Second Best Short Film, International
Documentary and Short Film Festival,
Kerala.
Look At The Sky Ashok Veilou Best Short Film, 24th Kolkata
International Film Festival
Nwababi Baluchari Trisha Banerjee Best Animation film, Roots of Europe
International Festival
Maa Tuki Suchana Saha Best Animated short film viewer choice,
‘ TASI
Special Mention in the emerging artist,
TASI (Animation Society of India)
VGIK International Student Film Festival
- Jury Mention
2019 | Look At The Sky Ashok Veilou Best Short Fiction, 12th International
Documentary and Short Film Festival,
Kerala
Abridged Gaurav Puri Golden Royal Bengal Tiger Award for
best Documentary Film
Astitva Sharad Uikey (Gold) First Prize, Chitrakatha ‘19 design
Olympics
Nawabi Baluchari Trisha Banerjee Silver) Second Prize, Chitrakatha ‘19
design Olympics
An Irrelevant Keneth Cyrus (DOP) Best Cinematography, Munich
Dialogue International Filmschool festival 2019
Look At The Sky Ashok Veilou Best Short Fiction, Kalpanirjhar film
Festival 2019
Ma Tuki Suchana Saha First Prize, Simorgh International Film
Festival, Iran
2020 | Posarini Aniruddha Chakraborty Best Editing Film, Mumbai International
(Edit) Film Festival, 2020
2021 | Oru Paathira Sharan Venugopal Best Film on Family Values 67th
Swapnam Pole National Film award
Suranga Mithun Chandran Best Film Kalpanirjhar Film festival, 2021
2022
Megha Rishi Bhaumik IDPA Award for Best Student Film , MIFF
2022
Maharshi Tuhin Kashyap
The Horse From Best Fiction Short Film award at VGIK
Heaven International Student Film Festival 2022




2023

A Season Of Ishan Sharma Best Film- Cinema Experimenta,lG“‘
Mangoes SIGNS Film Festival, 2023
The Horse From Maharshi Tuhin Kashyap | Gold prize at Northeast Film Festival
Heaven : 2023 organised by NFDC

Films selected in various national and international festivals

Year | Film Festival
2018 | Sopanam MIFF 2018
Vetridam
Antyasesh Tel Aviv International Student Film Festival 2018
Ammakayi 14th IAWRT (International Asian Women Film Festival)
Paper
Gl SAARC Film Festival 2018
Chutki Klpanirjhar Film Festival 2018
Bhagavati
Tapad 24th Kolkata Film Festival
Look At The Sky
Bhagavati XV Int. Fest. — Workshop of Film School Kinoproba.
2019 | Ma Tuki Animafest
Children Film Society (CFS) of Bangladesh
Pareshan Gully Ka Filmfest Dresden
Bhagwan Sikandar
Jayadrath Vadh Habitat Film Festival 2019
Jangiya_
Khela
Nima
Goalpost
Boundary
Look At The Sky
Ma Tuki Jaipur International Film Festival
Pula Film Festival
Pareshan Gully Ka Indian Film Festival (Stuttgart)
| Bhagwan Sikandar
An Irrilevant Dialogue 39th FILMSCHOOLFEST MUNICH
(Dir: Moinak Guha)
Posarini Student Film and Video Festival for Beijing Film Academy (ISFVF)
The God of Panic street
Posarini Poitiers Film Festival
Look At The Sky
Furniture
Mamatva Indian Panorama, Goa
An irrelevant dialogue Kalpanirjhar International Short Fiction Film Festival 2019
Look At The Sky




Neithal

Like a midnight dream

Bhalo thakar obhinoy

Furniture

A trip to my friend's
home

Furniture

Patharosa

Abridged

PareshanGully Ka
Bhagwan Sikandar

Kolkata International Film Festival 2019

Life Anifest
Yagna
2020 | Posarini Mumbai International Film Festival
Look At The Sky International Film Festival of Indiain Indian Panorama section
Oru Paathira Swapnam
Pole
Salana Jalsa Kolkata International Film Festival
Dharmashala International Film Festival
Shanghai International Film Festival
Munich International Student Film School Festival
Bhaba Nadir Pare Kolkata International Film Festival
Dharmashala International Film Festival
Neithal Tel Aviv International Student Film Festival in International
2021 | Chiffon Ca Foscari Short Film Festival, 2021
Amayi 61st Annecy Film festival
61st Krakow film festival
Look At The Sky MovieZone Short Film Festival, China
Mamatva
Furniture
Posharini
An Ireelevant Dialogue
Like A Midnight Dream Imagineindia International Film Festival, Madrid
Farzandi
Two Sides
Separation Of Lovers
Bablu Babylon Se Indian Panorama, Goa
Suranga Kalpanirjhar Film Festival
Safar
2022 | Viraha MIFF 2022
Bablu Babylon Se Imagineindia International Film Festival, Madrid
Suranga

Nirapod Durotto Bojay
Rakhun

Guru Dutt Ki Koi Film

Teere Bedho Na

IDSFFK 2022




A Season of mangoes

Priyo Ami (Animation)

International Documentary and Short Film Festival of Kerala
(30th August 2022)

Busan International Film Festival (9th October 2022)

Munich FilmSchool Fest (13th November 2022)
OIPLA Festival of Polish Animation, Poland
Animator’s Guild Film Festival (November 2022)

VGIK International Film Festival, Moscow (14th to 18th
November 2022)

Emami Experiemental Film festival Kolkata (9th to 13th
November 2022) -

Beijing International Short Film Festival (November 2022)

2023

Priyo Ami

International Film Festival Rotterdam
35 FILMFEST Dresden

Annecy International Animation Film Festival, 2023

Yugo BAFTA Students Awards

Dhundhgiri Ke Phool

International Film Festival Rotterdam

A Season Of Mangoes

Masi

Bablu Babylon Se

The Horse From Heaven

16th SIGNS Film Festival, 2023

This is TMI

Toronto International Film Festival

This Is TMI

Dhundhgiri Ke Phool

Hello Guyzz

IDSFFK,2023




7/27/23, 11:41 AM Satyaijit Ray Film & Television Institute,Kolkata - Inputs to be furnished to Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports in respect of P...

g Inputs to be furnished to Ministry of Youth Affairs 4 2Tk &

and Sports in respect of Provisionally Admitted Lok 5 FIT]
subjert Sabha Question with Dy. No. 5722 regarding o

~ 'Development of Youth Talent' to be answered o

01.08.2023. )
From Surajit Indu <surajit.indu27@gov.in>

director <director@ftii.ac.in>, director <director@srfti.ac.in>, ram
<rama@nfdcindia.com>

Prithul Kumar <prithul.kumar@nic.in>, Dhananjay Kumar
<dhananjay.kr@nic.in>, registrar <registrar@ftii.ac.in>, registrar
<registrar@srfti.ac.in>, maheshyadav
<maheshyadav@nfdcindia.com>, balachandran
<balachandran@nfdcindia.com>, shshetty
<shshetty@nfdcindia.com>, NAVIN KUMAR <sofadesk-
moib@gov.in>, SAJU JACOB <saju.jacob40@nic.in>, Ashish Drall
<fpsu-desk@gov.in> 1 more...

Date 27-07-2023 11:18 am

ﬂ?ﬁiﬂ&;éﬁ .
werice o

To

Cc

* Lok Sabha Question Dy. No. 5722.pdf (~705 KB)

Sir,

Kindly find attached scanned copy of Parliament Cell, Ministry of Information & Broadcasting's O.M. No. H-11 016/46/202_3-Parl Cell
dated 26th July, 2023 forwarding therewith copy of Provisionally Admitted Lok Sabha Question with Dy. No. 5722 regarding
'‘Development of Youth Talent' to be answered on 01.08.2023.

FTIl, SRFTI and NFDC are requested to provide comments on the Question on top priority.

Regards,

Suraijit Indu
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting

T 71
webmail.srfti.ac.infroundcube/?_task=mail&_action=print&_uid=55236&_ mbox=INBOX&_extwin=1
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1121123, 2:.04 PM emait

Parliament Section(YAS)

=~ Email

From : QBRB LSS <gbrb10-Iss@sansad.nic.in> Fri, Jul 21, 2023 12:22 AM

Subject : Question : Unstarred: Diary No : 5722: Answer Date:
01/08/2023

To : Parliament Section(YAS) <pgyas@nic.in>
LOK SABHA

D.No 5722

Ministry to which the day has been allotted : YOUTH AFFAIRS AND SPORTS
Sitting on the : 01/68/2023

Development of Youth Talent

wWill the Minister of YOUTH AFFAIRS AND SPORTS i
(a) whether the Government has any proposal for development of youth in |

the country in view of the fact that India is a country of youth who are

adding to its prestige on the basis of their own talent and merit across r;}J\

the world and if so, the details thereof? and Cf\
(b) the details and the name of the institutions and organisations which w
are working in the country for youth development, work done and success

achieved in this field during the last five years and current year

State/UT-wise?
B/ 7Y

~ °"JW\ IS /

hitps /femail.gov.infh/printmessage?id=32496&1z=America’Los_Angeles&xim=1 "
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PARLIAMENTARY MATTER

File No. H-11016/46/2023- Parl Celi
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA/9TGE 93T

MINISTRY OF INFORMATION AND BROADCASTING/ALFAT T FHTOT HATHT
(PARLIAMENT CELL/E5T F9)

Rokekkkkk

New Delhi, Dated the 28 July 2023

OFFICE MEMORANDUM ‘

|
Subject: Inputs to be furnished to Ministry of Youth Affajrs and Sports in
respect of Provisionally admitted Lok Sabha Question with Dy No.
5722 regarding "Development of Youth Talent” to be answered on

01.08.2023.

The undersigned is directed to forward a copy of Provisionally
admitted Lok Sabha Question with Dy No. 5722 regarding "Development of
Youth Talent" to be answered on 01.08.2023(copy enclosed) by Ministry of
Youth Affairs and Sports for further necessary action.

Encl: As above
=

%ﬂij
(Shyam Sunde

Under Secretary (Parliament)
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7127123, 11:43 AM Satyajit Ray Film & Television Institute Kolkata :: MOST IMMEDIATE: Parliament Question : Lok Sabhgﬁpgt-é-rreg qqéstiqs- n... ‘;
- e
MOST IMMEDIATE: Parliament Question : Lok Sabha o, - ’55)? e
subject unstarred question no 1613 for Answer Date: ST1LE | e

31/07/2023 regarding ; ‘2 ‘;4 O,/

— B ATT A% i
From Ankur Aggarwal <so.ftidesk-moib@gov.in> - ., ...},,," _ #’,
FTII director <director@ftii.ac.in>, SRFTI director

To <director@srfti.ac.in>, FTII Registrar <registrar@ftii.ac.in>, SRFTI
Registrar <registrar@srfti.ac.in>

Date 27-07-2023 10:58 am

* Lok Sabha Unstarred Question no 1613 for Answer Date31.07.2023.pdf (~285 KB)

TOP PRIORITY
Sir,

Reference trailing mail,
FTIl and SRFTI are requested to provide the requisite information regarding the subject cited above by today itself.

Regards, V /i‘ 129;? ‘ 'ﬁ
'). o ) 3

FTI Desk | THEI3MTE 3%
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting | Jd-IT T4 URUI HATAY

Government of India | HRd I¥PR AN "
%Y V/g;,
From: "Surajit Indu" <surajit.indu27@gov.in> / R -\
,"Ankur \

To: "SAJU JACOB" <saju.jacob40@nic.in>, "Ashish Drall* <fpsu-desk@gov.in>, "Ashish Drall* <ashish.drall@nic.in> ’>§\
Aggarwal" <so.ftidesk-moib@gov.in>, ajaysrivastava375@gmail.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 7:45:27 PM e
Subject: Fwd: MOST IMMEDIATE: Parliament Question : Lok Sabha unstarred question no 1613 for Answer Date: 31/07/2023

regarding

From: "Dhananjay Kumar" <dhananjay.kr@nic.in>

To: "Suraijit Indu” <surajit.indu27@gov.in>

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 7:41:57 PM

Subject: Fwd: MOST IMMEDIATE: Parliament Question : Lok Sabha unstarred question no 1613 for Answer Date: 31/07/2023

regarding
Whether any inputs from our side.
Regards:

Dhananjay Kumar
Deputy Secretary (Films-ll)

From: "Meenu Batra" <meenu.batra66@nic.in> =
To: "Armstrong Pame" <armstrong.pame@nic.in>, "Dhananjay Kumar" <dhananjay.kr@nic.in> ‘ :
Cc: "SHYAMSUNDER AIR" <shyamsunder2@prasarbharati.gov.in>, "Danny Kurian" <danny.kurian@gov.in>, "Vinod Kumar Desk

Officer" <vinod.kumar89@nic.in>

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 4:45:39 PM -
Subject: Fwd: MOST IMMEDIATE: Parliament Question : Lok Sabha unstarred guestion no 1613 for Answer Date: 31/07/2023

regarding

Reference trail mail. This is reminder from M/o Culture. May please see for
expeditious necessary action for providing inputs, if any, to M/o culture directly under
intimation to Parliament Cell, M/o 1&B.

Meenu Batra

Director(Parliament & EW)
M/o 1&B

webmail.srﬂi.ac.inlroundcubel?_task=mail&__action=pn'nl&__uid=55235&_mbox=INBOX&_extwin=1 1/4
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Policy for Sustaining the Existence
/ of Indian Culture
1613. SHRI MALOOK NAGAR:

Will the Minister of CULTURE
wegpfer it
be pleased to state:

(a) the effective policies of the Government for
sustaining the existence of Indian culture from the
social changes happening through film culture;

(b) the policies of the Government to maintain
cultural integrity;

(c) the schemes of the Government for protecting
Indian languages in today's modern age;

(d) whether the Government proposes to bring
moral education back to the stream of essential
education because the textbook of moral education
which is no longer in the bags of school children,
was pioneering in saving the cultural integrity of
India; and

(e) if so, the details thereof?
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Satyajit Ray Film & Television Institute
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An Academic Institute under the Ministry of I& B, Government of India

F.No.59053/02/201 9-Admn.rq &80 Date: 28.07.2023

To

Shri Surajit Iiidu

Under Secretary

Ministry of 1&B, Govt. of India
Shastri Bhawan

New Delhi-110001

Sub: Lok Sabha unstared question No. 1613 for Answer Date: 31.07.2023 — reg.

Sir,

With reference to your e-mail dated 27.07.2023, on the subject cited above, the requisite information
pertaining to this academic Institute is furnished below:

a) The effective policies of the Gowt. for
sustaining the existence of Indian culture
from the social changes happening
through film culture;

b) The policies of the Govt. to maintain
cultural integrity;

c) The schemes of the Govt. for protecting

Indian languages in today’s modern age: No information is to be furnished in respect of this

Institute.

d) Whether the Govt. process to bring moral
education back to the stream of essential
education because the textbook of moral
education which is no longer in the bags of
school children, was pioneering in saving
the cultural integrity of India; and

e) If so, the details thereof?

Yours faithfully,

5 ” 3:_/%\3\ V)
(Dr.-8ushrut Sharma)

Registrar

Copy to: Desk Officer F(FTI), Ministry of information & Broadcasting, Govt. of India, ‘A’ Wing, Shastri Bhawan,
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Fwd: URGENT : Lok Sabha Starred Question Diary No. 3 * :
subject 5961 for 07.08.2023 regarding Promotion of Film SITT | e

_ Tourism
From Registrar, SRFTI <registrar@srfti.ac.in>
To <office.admin@srfti.ac.in>, Kalyan Kumar Pal <supdt.admin@srfti.ac.in>

Date 2023-07-3117:20

Subject:URGENT : Lok Sabha Starred Question Diary No. 5961 for 07.08.2023 regarding Promotion of Film Tourism
Date:2023-07-31 16:22
From:Ankur Aggarwal <so.ftidesk-moib@gov.in>
To:"FTII director" <director@ftii.ac.in>, "SRFTI director" <director@srfti.ac.in>, "FTII Registrar"
<registrar@ftii.ac.in>, "SRFTI Registrar" <registrar@srfti.ac.in>

TOP PRIORITY
Sir,

Reference trailing mail,
FTIl and SRFTI are requested to provide the inputs to this desk at the earliest.

Regards,

FTI Desk | THEINTE 3576
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting | §+T Td YHRUT HATe A
Government of India | #Rd §{&R

From: "Surajit Indu" <surajit.indu27@gov.in>

To: "SAJU JACOB" <saju.jacob40@nic.in>, "Ashish Drall" <fpsu-desk@gov.in>, "Ashish Drall" <ashish.drall@nic.in>, "Ankur Aggarwal”
<so.ftidesk-moib@gov.in>

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 1:14:04 PM

Subject: Fwd: URGENT : Lok Sabha Starred Question Diary No. 5961 for 07.08.2023 regarding Promotion of Film Tourism

From: "Niche Tourism" <niche-tour@gov.in>

To: "Apurva Chandra" <secy.inb@nic.in>, "Prateek Jain" <prateekjain.89@gov.in>, "Kshitij Aggarwal" <kshitij.aggarwal@gov.in>,
shyamsunder2@prasarbharti.gov.in, "Section Officer Parliament" <soparli.inb@nic.in>, "Meenu Batra" <meenu.batra66@nic.in>, "Prithul
Kumar” <jsfilms.inb@nic.in>, ffo@nfdcindia.com, "Armstrong Pame" <armstrong.pame@nic.in>, "Dhananjay Kumar”
<dhananjay.kr@nic.in>, "Rohit Kumar" <rohit.kumar87@gov.in>, "Ankur Aggarwal" <so.ftidesk-moib@gov.in>, "Surajit Indu"
<surajit.indu27@gov.in>, "NAVIN KUMAR" <sofadesk-moib@gov.in>, "SAJU JACOB" <saju.jacob40@nic.in>, "Ashish Drall" <fpsu-
desk@gov.in>, "Ashish Drall" <ashish.drall@nic.in>

Cc: "Prashant Ranjan" <prashant.ranjan79@gov.in>, "Om Prakash" <prakash.om50@nic.in>, "GARGI MITTAL" <gargi.mittal@gov.in>,
"Senthur Kumaran" <v.senthur@nic.in>, "Hema Tiwari" <hema.tiwari73@gov.in>

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 1:08:41 PM

Subject: URGENT : Lok Sabha Starred Question Diary No. 5961 for 07.08.2023 regarding Promotion of Film Tourism

Respected Sir/f Madam
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting is urgently requested to furnish para wise inputs

for Lok Sabha Starred Question Diary No. 5961 for 07.08.2023 regarding Promotion of
Film Tourism:
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(a) whether the Government has any institutional framework for promoting ‘Incredible
India' through Film Tourism;

(b) if so, the details thereof; and

(c) the steps taken by the Government to ensure ease of film making and
upgradation of the existing studios to promote Film Tourism?

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
Ph.No: ©33-2432-20872

Fax - (833)2432-0723/9436

Website: http://www.srfti.ac.in
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An Academic Institute under the Ministry of I1& B, Government of India

F.No.59053/02/201 9-Admn.\ﬂ8— ‘ Date: 01.08.2023

To

Shri Surajit Indu

Under Secretary

Ministry of I&B, Govt. of India
Shastri Bhawan

New Delhi-110001

Sub: Lok Sabha Starred Question Diary No. 5961 for 07.08.2023 regarding Promotion of Film
Tourism — reg.

Sir,

With reference to your e-mail dated 27.07.2023, on the subject cited above, the requisite
information pertaining to this academic Institute is furnished below:

a) Whether the Govt. has any institutional
framework for promoting ‘Incredible India’
through Film Tourism;

b) If so, the details thereof; and

c) The steps taken by the Govt. to ensure ease
of film making and upgradation of the
exiting studios to promote Film Tourism?

No input is to be provided in respect of this
Institute.

Yours \tﬁ'thﬁllly,

-
(Dr. Sushrut Sharma)
Registrar

Copy to: Desk Officer F(FTI), Ministry of information & Broadcasting, Govt. of India, ‘A’ Wing, Shastri
Bhawan, New Delhi-110001.
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g Lok Sabha unstarred Question with Dy. No. 8396 to Pacts .
Su:bject B i webimald
be answered on 07.08.2023-reg. ,//"'ﬂ_?\ > r [ J eryite
Frorws  Ankur Aggarwal <so.ftidesk-moib@gov.in> ';?”‘7 A WO
FTII director <director@ftii.ac.in>, FTII Reglstrar" e N
To <registrar@ftii.ac.in>, cao <cao@ftu ac.in>, SRFI’I director
<director@srfti.ac.in>, SRFTI Registrar <registrar@srft| ac.in> [90 -‘{—
drsushrut86 <dr5ushrut86@gma|| com>, cao <cao@srft! ac. ||1[ 5 \}7
Date 04-08-2023 3:07 pm a'._ .»EJOSIQS

W U8396'pdf (NBIO MB) ‘ ' .lr."’.-j':"—. ~ Q-‘" Q\
PARLIAMENTARY MATTER e X
TOP PRIORITY

Sir

Please find PC Cell letter dated 04.08.2023 enclosed herewith regarding above mentioned subject. / %\‘\-—/5
FTII, Pune and SRFTI, Kolkata are requested to send inputs to this Ministry by 3:30pm today. \/\\

Regards,

FTI Desk | THAI3MTS 3P . _
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting | Jd-IT Td YHRUI HATAY

Government of India | HRd §¥PY

g : e ~Ths 1M
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Email Magan Lal Meena

Lok Sabha unstarred Question with Dy. No. 8396 to be answered on 07.8.2023-reg.

From : Section Officer PC Cell <sopc.inb@nic.in> Fri, Aug 04, 2023 11:16 AM

Subject : Lok Sabha unstarred Question with Dy. No. 8396 to be 21 attachment
answered on 07.8.2023-req.

To : Vikram Sahay <jspna-moib@gov.in>, C.Senthil Rajan
<csenthil.rajan@gov.in>, Sanjiv Shankar <jsb-
moib@gov.in>, Prithul Kumar <prithul.kumar@nic.in>,
Gopal Sadhwani <sadhwani.gopal@nic.in>

Cc : Magan Lal Meena <ml.meena29@gov.in>

URGENT

PARLIAMENT QUESTION
Sir,

Please find enclosed herewith copy of LOK Sabha Question Dy. No. 8396 to be

answered on 07.08.2023 by M/o Labour and Employment regarding technically-
qualified women professionals in the total organized workforce.

It is requested that point-wise inputs may be provided to PC Cell by today 04:00 PM
positively so that a compiled reply of M/o 1&B may be sent to M/o Labor and Employment
today itself.

Regards,

SO PC

Ministry of Information & Broadcasting
Room No. 650,

'A' Wing, Shastri Bhawan,

New Delhi

Tel: 23386831/Int. No. 205

/
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PARLIAMENTARY MATTER
File No. H-11016/46/2023- Parl Cell
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA/9TTT 931
MINISTRY OF INFORMATION AND BROADCASTINGAT=AT T S#7C07 H31e(q
N : (PARLIAMENT CELL/S®% %a)
E .—g g EkEEdkR
ol 0" i New Delhi, Dated the 3" August 2023
ESG o
LN OFFICE MEMORANDUM
- 0 - H
Q .
€583 . i |
E 3.};\. £ Subject:Inputs to be furnished to Ministry of Labour and Employment in respect
;’.’"_é‘" i (E of Lok Sabha Unstarred Question with Dy No. 8396 regarding
"Technically-qualified women professionals" to be answered on
07.08.2023.

The undersigned is directed to forward a copy of Lok Sabha Unstarred
Question with Dy No. 8396 regarding "Technically-qualified women
professionals” to be answered on 07.08.2023 by Ministry of Labour and
Employment with the request to furnish the requisite information directly to
Ministry of Labour and Employment under intimation to Parliament Cell.

Encl: As above




T 4 Through Email/
Most Immediate/

Parliament Question

No. DGE-H-11016/22/2023-MP (G)
Government of India
Ministry of Labour & Employment
Directorate General of Employment
MP(G) Section

2" Floor, C-Wing,

Shram Shakti Bhawan,

Rafi Marg, New Delhi-110001

Dated: 31.07.2023

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Subject:-Lok Sabha Unstarred Question Dy. No. 8396 due for reply on
07.08.2023 regarding “Technically-qualified Women Professionals”.

The undersigned is directed to enclose herewith a copy of Lok Sabha Question Dy.
No. 8396 and request to kindly furnish para-wise information by 02.08.2023 positively to
enable this Ministry to frame a suitable reply thereto.

2 The information may please be furnished to MP (G) Section, DGE by return email at
address: mpgsectionnew@gmail.com/ shailja.singh76@gov.in.

N FJM{.& 2L

(Dr. Shailja Singh)
Joint Director (Employment)
Tel. No. 23713911

1. Secretary, Ministry Of Women & Child Development, Room No. 203,204, Shastri
Bhawan, New Delhi. (Email: secy.wcd@nic.in Tel. No. 011-23383586)

2. Secretary, Ministry of Information and Broadcasting, Room No. 665-A, Shashtri
Bhawan, New Delhi (Email: secy.inb@nic.in)

3. Secretary, Ministry of Heavy Industries, Room No. 155, Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi, (E-
mail: shioff@nic.in) '

4. Secretary, Ministry of Skill Development & Entrepreneurship, Room No. 524, Shram
Shakti Bhawan, Rafi Marg, New Delhi-110001. (Email: secy-msde@nic.in)

5. Secretary, Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of Finance, Room No. 305 , CGO
Complex, New Delhi-110003 (Email: secy-dpe@nic.in )
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—mail Shikha Anand

From : Parliament Unit MoLE <parunit@nic.in> Thu, Jul 27, 2023 02:38 PM

Subject : Fwd: Question : Unstarred: Diary No : 8396: Answer
Date: 07/08/2023

To : Amit Nirmal <ddg-dget@nic.in>, Shikha Anand
<diremp.dge@gov.in>

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "Question Branch A" <gbra-lss@sansad.nic.in>

To: "Parliament Unit MoLE" <parlunit@nic.in>

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 11:28:52 AM

Subject: Question : Unstarred: Diary No : 8396: Answer Date: 87/08/2023

LOK SABHA
D.No 8396

Ministry to which the day has been allotted : LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT
Sitting on the : @7/e8/2023

Technically-qualified Women Professionals

Will the Minister of LABOUR AND EMPLOYMENT _

(a) year-wise details of strength of technically-qualified women
professionals in the total organised workforce including press and media
of both Government and private sectors of India and annual increase in
their strength since 2014;

(b} the details of measures taken by the Government to provide conducive
environment at workplaces and to create suitable opportunities to attract
and retain such skilled women professionals into the workforce;

(c) whether any study has been conducted to know about the status and
growth of technically-qualified women professionals in Indian workforce
after the launch of the scheme "Beti Bachao-Beti Padhao" by the

Government; and ,
(d) if so, the details of result of such study and if not, the reasons

thereof?

Parliament Unit

Ministry of Labour & Employment
Room No. 5, Shram Shakti Bhawan,
New Delhi-110601.
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E-ail Vinod Kumar Desk Officér

N

Fwd: ka Sabha Unstarred Question Dy. No. 8396 due for reply on 07.08.2023
regarding “Technically-qualified Women Professionals”.

From : Meenu Batra <meenu.batra66@nic.in> Tue, Aug 01, 2023 10:38 AM

Subject : Fwd: Lok Sabha Unstarred Question Dy. No. 8396 due 21 attachment
for reply on 07.08.2023 regarding “Technically-
qualified Women Professionals”,

To : SHYAMSUNDER AIR
<shyamsunder2@prasarbharati.gov.in>, Danny Kurian
<danny.kurian@gov.in>, Vinod Kumar Desk Officer
<vinod.kumar99@nic.in>

For expeditious necessary action.

Meenu Batra
Director(Parliament & EW)
M/o I&B

From: "RabindrakKumar Jena" <rk.jena@gov.in>

To: "Meenu Batra" <meenu.batra66@nic.in>

Cc: "Danny Kurian" <danny.kurian@gov.in>

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 5:52:56 PM

Subject: Fwd: Lok Sabha Unstarred Question Dy. No. 8396 due for reply on 07.08.2023
regarding “Technically-qualified Women Professionals”.

R.K. Jena

Senior Economic Adviser

Ministry of Information & Broadcasting, GOI
Room No-657 Shastri Bhawan

New Delhi : 110001

Telefax- (011) 23383857

From: "Apurva Chandra” <secy.inb@gov.in> _ . ‘
To: “RabindrakKumar Jena" <rk jena@gov.in>, "Vikram Sahay" <jspna-moib@gov.in>
Cc: "Section Officer Parliament" <soparli.inb@nic.in>

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 4:10:38 PM
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

F.N0.59053/02/2019-Admn. I A98& Date: 04.08.2023

To

The Section Officer, PC Cell
Ministry of 1&B, Govt. of India
Shastri Bhawan

New Delhi-110001

With reference to your e-mail dated 04.08.2023, on the subject cited above, the requisite information
pertaining to this academic Institute is furnished below:

a) Year-wise details of strength of technically
qualified women professionals in the total
organished workforce including press and
media of both Govt. and Private sectors of India
and annual increase in their strength since
2014,

b) The details of measures taken by the Govt. to
private conducive environment at workplaces
and to create suitable opportunities to attract
and retain such skilled women professionals
into the workforce;

No input is to be provided in respect of this Institute.

¢) Whether any study has been conducted to know
about the status and growth of technically
qualified women professionals in Indian
workforce after the launch of the scheme “Beti
Bachao — Beti Padhao” by the Govt.; and

d) If so, the details of result of such study and if
not, the reasons thereof?

Yours faithftlig,
e

/ = \i/&: 13
(Dr. Sushrut Sharma)
Registrar

Copy to: Desk Officer F(FTI), Ministry of information & Broadcasting, Govt. of India, ‘A’ Wing, Shastri Bhawan,
New Delhi-110001.



Subject

From

To
Date

Fwd: Matter of urgent public
importance raised under Rule 377
by Shri Basanta Kumar Panda, M.P
in Lok Sabha

Sudhin Kumar Bandyopadhyay
<ao.admin@srfti.ac.in>

Office Admin <office.admin@srfti.ac.in>
2024-02-02 12:43

e Matter or urgent public importance raised under

Rule 377 .pdf (1.7 MB)

Pl. process.

AO

Subject:Matter of urgent public importance raised

under Rule 377 by Shri Basanta Kumar Panda,

M.P in Lok Sabha

Date:2024-02-01 11:55
From:Ankur Aggarwal <so.ftidesk-moib@gov.in>
To:"FTII director" <director@ftii.ac.in>, "SRFTI

director" <director@srfti.ac.in>, "FTII
Registrar" <registrar@ftii.ac.in>, "SRFTI
Registrar" <registrar@srfti.ac.in>, "SRFTI
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Admin" <ao.admin@srfti.ac.in>, "FTII Admin"

<establishment@ftii.ac.in> 1
Cc:"Dhananjay Kumar" <dhananjay.kr@nic.in>,

"Surajit Indu" <surajit.indu27@gov.in>

Sir,

Reference trailing mail,
FTll and SRFTI are again requested to provide their

Inputs including details of short term courses
held in Orissa to this Ministry at the earliest.

Regards,

FTI Desk | THd13mE 3

Ministry of Information & Broadcasting |
T UF FHROT AATer
Government of India | AT R

From: "Ankur Aggarwal" <so.ftidesk-moib@gov.in>
To: "FTII Registrar" <registrar@ftii.ac.in>, "FTIl Admin"
<establishment@ftii.ac.in>, "SRFT] Registrar"
<registrar@srfti.ac.in>, "SRFT| Admin" <ao.admin@srfti.ac.in>
Cc: "Suraijit Indy" <surajit.indu27@gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 4:13:19 pM

Subject: Matter of urgent public importance raised under Rule
377 by Shri Basanta Kumar Panda, M.P in Lok Sabha
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PARLIAMENTARY MATTER

Ministry of Information and Broadcasting
(Parliament Cell)

LR LR 2

File No. H-11011/10/2017-Parl. Date-: 02-01-2024

Subject: Matter of urgent public importance raised under Rule 377 by Shri Basanta Kumar
Panda, M.P in Lok Sabha.

* o ok ok %

A copy of the OM No. 377/XVII/XIV/2023/LSS/TO/411 regarding subject mentioned
above received from Lok Sabha Secretariat is forwarded herewith for taking necessary action
under intimation to Parliament Cell.

¢ e
O

(Prince Gaba)
Section Officer (Parl.)

S.0. (FTI




LOK SABHA SECRETARIAT
(Table Office, Room No. 22, Parliament House)

No. 377"XVJl:’XlV!’2023/I.SSfFO:’4i 1 Date: 06 Dec 2023

OFFICE MEMORANDUM
Subject: Matter Raised Under Rule 377

I. An extract trom Lok Sabha Debates dated 05-12-2023 containing matter raised under Rule
377 by Shri Basanta Kumar Panda, MLP. is enclosed

2. The matter raised by the member may please be placed before the Minister of CULTURE for
such action as the Minister may deem fit

3. The Lok Szbha on the recommendation of the Rules Committee has agreed that the Ministers
should send their replies to Members regarding matters raised by them in the House within one
month’s time. It 1s, therefore. requested that the Member may kindly be informed of the action
taken in the matter direct under intimation to this Secretariat within the stipulated period.

PS to Minister Under Secretary



LOK SABHA SECRETARIAT
{Table Office, Room No. 22, Parlinment Housc)

No. 37EXVIZXIV2023/LSSTOMLE Date: 06 Dec 2023

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Subjzet, Matter Raised Under Rule 377

1. An extract from Lok Sabla Debates dated 05-12-2023 containing matter vaised under Rule 377 by
Shri Basanta Kumar Panda, M.P. is enclosed

2 The matter raised by the member may please be placed before the Minister of CULTURE for such
action as the Muuster may deem fit

1 The Lok Sabha on the recommendation of the Rules Connmittee has apreed that the Muusters
should send their replivs 1o Members regarding matters raised by them in the House within one
month’s nme. 1o1s, therefore, requested that the Member may kindly be informed of the action taken
in the matter direct under intimation to this Secretariat within the stipulated period.

PS to Minister Under Secretary



Re: Need to set up an Academic Film Training school and a National Film Studio in
Bhawanipatna, Odisha
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An Academic Institute under the Ministry of I& B, Government of India

F.No.59053/02/2019—Admn.1 3103 Date: 06.02.2024

To

Shri Ankur Aggarwal
Section Officer
Ministry of 1&B
Govt. of India
Shastri Bhawan

New Delhi — 1 10001

sub: Matter of urgent public importance raised under Rule 377 by Shri Basanta Kumar
panda, M.P. in Lok sabha - Reg. '

Sir,

With reference to your e-mail, dated 01.02.2024, regarding subject cited above, thisis to
inform that, no short term course has been conducted in Orissa by this Institute till date and
regarding setting up of film school and film studio in Bhawanipatna, Orissa, no input is to be
furnished by this Institute in this regard.

Yours faithfolly
.2 N 6@/
(Dr. ;g b : \V\VJ\

t Sharma)
Registrar
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Satyajit Ray Film & Television Institute
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An Academic Institute under the Ministry of I& B, Government of India

59053/02/2019-Admn. \ 3119 Date: 12.02.2024

To

Shri Prince Gaba
Section Officer (Parl.)
Ministry of I&B
Govt. of India

Shastri Bhawan

New Delhi — 110001

Sub: Matter of urgent public importance raised under Rule 377 by Shri Basanta Kumar
Panda, M.P. in Lok Sabha - Reg.

Sir,

With reference to your letter vide File No. H-11011/10/2017-Parl. dated 02.01.2024,
regarding subject cited above, SRFTI, Kolkata may provide necessary support in terms of
academic and technical consultancy for setting up of a Film Training School and a National Film
Studio in Bhawanipatna, Orissa subject to guidance / advice of the Ministry.

This issues with the approval of the competent authority of this Institute.

Yours faji\#ﬁ;.‘ly,
q\ﬂ /

i
st 2
(Dr. Siimhrt Shachea) “
Registrar

Copy to:
Desk Officer F (FTI), Ministry of information & Broadcasting, Govt. of India, ‘A’ Wing,
Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001.



2/6/24, 4:33 PM Satyajit Ray Film & Television Institute,Kolkata :: Examination of "Social Security & Welfare Measures to provide old age protection ...

Examination of "Social Security & Welfare Measures to I
_ rovide old age protection to Unorganized/Informal ST | v
Subject Sector Workers including Gig/Scheme Workers, Street o
Vendors, Stone Crushers, Fishermen and Workers in IT

"~ i

& Telecommunication Sectors. ,,r
From Ankur Aggarwal <so.ftidesk-moib@gov.in> ;‘j# “’ (f O?
Yo FTII Registrar <registrar@ftii.ac.in>, SRFTI Registrar 1 ZT
<registrar@srfti.ac.in>, drsushrut86 <drsushrut86@gmail.com> A W
Cc Surajit Indu <surajit.indu27@gov.in> “-" - “ %
Date  2024-02-06 15:15 \! 2‘1«

e "‘\ ",
« Examination of Social Security & Welfare Measures to provide old.pdf (~758 KB) g

PARLIMENTARY MATTER
TOP PRIORITY
Sir

Please find Ministry's letter dated 08.12.2023 enclosed herewith regarding subiect cited above.
FTII, Pune and SRFTI, Kolkata are requested to send requisite information in respect of Para ii of the letter to this Ministry at the earliest.

Regards,

FTI Desk | THEI2TS 3%
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting | @« T& YR HATE

Government of India | #Rd ISR

webmail.srfti.ac infroundcube/?_task=mail&_action=print&_uid=30781 & mbox=INBOX&_extwin=1
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» : Most Immediate

Standing Committee Matter

Government of India
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting

(BAE Section)
dededede ek e

Subject: Examination of “Social Security & Welfare Measures to provide
old age protection to Unorganized/Informal Sector Workers including
Gig/Scheme Workers, Street Vendors, Stone Crushers, Fishermen and
Workers in IT & Telecommunication Sectors.

A Meeting of Standing Committee on Labour, Textiles & skill development
has recently been held nn 24.11.2023 with representative of Ministry and
Prasar Bharati on the subject mentioned above.

2. During the meeting, it has been held that the Ministry may provide certain
information on following aspects, inter-alia, which have been discussed in
connection with the said subject:

1. Guidelines on Child and Adolescent participation in entertainment
industry.

ii Compliance of Labour Law for professional working in Social media,
Electronic media & print media.

iii. Extension of benefits of social security measures to contractual workers.

3. All wings’ heads are requested to provide guidelines being followed by the
division /documents, as referred to in para-2 above, if any to this Section. Since
the inputs are required with reference to Parliament Standing Committee, the
same may be expedited by 11.12.2023 positively to enable tis Ministry for

onward transmission of replies to the said Standing Committee. i
%4 /
i ;

133

(> o> . | (M. Rajend
DU \ad US (BC-V)
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M/o 1&B, File No. 22018/22/2023-BAE
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Satyaijit Ray Film & Television Institute
mm%wmwﬁmaﬂwﬁaﬁwmﬁ

An Academic Institute under the Ministry of I& B, Government of India

F.No0.59053/02/2019-Admn. ]3 240 Date: 20.02.2024

To

Shri Ankur Aggarwal

Section Officer

Ministry of 1&B, Govt. of India
Shastri Bhawan

New Delhi-110001

Sub: Examination of “Social_Security & Welfare Measures to Provide old age protection to
Unorganizedﬂnformal Sector Workers including G1G/Scheme Workers, Street Vendors, Stone
Crushers, Fishermen and Workers in IT & Telecommunication Sectors — reg.

I

Sir,

With reference to your e-mail dated 06.02.2024, on the subject cited above, it is stated that, all
labour law/orders and guidelines issued by the Ministry of Labour, Govt. of India are followed and

implemented by this Institute.
Yours f?ﬁﬂly,
“.‘_.-. -
"‘- é’\m\ Lo

(Dr. SKQhrut Sharma)
Registrar
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	of vlo ence agalnst
	guidelines on portrayal No input is to be furnished 
	tents 1n popular
	children to regulate Institute. 
	deve lopmen re ations 
	ln the near future? 
	Yours falhfullY'
	(Dr. Sushrut Sharma) Registrar 
	STAftK€D/IJN TARRED N NO. &5e ( POSTTTON) 
	TO BE ANSWERED ON FRIDAY, THE .}T1;IL:Y 2023 
	Covcro$srt Lltig.fiotrlt ir Courtr ST{RI I)USIIYANT SINGII: Will rhc of LA\t AND JIiSTICE 
	\B 
	Crr ;qr{ {{i \ch 
	b€ pleas€d ro shler 
	7118123, 1tO4 PM Satyajit Ray Film & Television lnslitute,Kolkata :: PLEASE PROVIDE THE INPUT FOR LOK SABHA UNSTARED OUESTION... 
	PLEASE PROVIDE THE INPUT FOR LOK SABHA
	Subject 
	UNSTARED QUESTTON NO. 252 
	From Ankur Aggarwal <. in > 
	FTII director <. in >, SRFTI director To <. in >, FTII Registrar < . in >, SRFTI Reg istrar < registrar@srft i.ac.in > Date l8-O7 -2023 12:29 pm 
	LSUQ252.pdf (-182 KB) 
	TOP PRIORIry Sir, 
	Reference trailing mail, FTll and SRFTI are requested to provide their inputs regarding the subject cited above to this Ministry atthe earliest. 
	Regards, 
	l\ttF-fiun{tw. M i n istry of lnformation & B roadcasti n g qtfil \'ti Government of lndia r{I{d 
	From: "Surajit lndu" <> To: 'NAVIN KUMAR" <>, "SAJU JACOB" <>, "Ashish Drall" <>, 'Ashish Drall" <>, "Ankur Aggarwal" <> 
	Sent: Tuesday, July 18,2023 12:'11:29 PM Sublect: Fwd: PLEASE PRoVIDE THE INPUT FOR LoK SABHA UNSTARED OUESTIoN NO. 252 
	From: "Section Officer PPC" <> To; "Kirti Gupta" <>, "Mihir Kumar Jha" <>, "sonika >, caund" <skumarg@gov-inrl'cash inb" <>, "Harkesh Kumar' <>, "lftekhar Ahmad" 
	<>, <>, "Vigilance Section" <>, "GAURISHANKAR <>, "deepali sharma" <>, "Deba Prasad Tripathy" <>, <>, "Prateek Jain" <>, "Vijay Kaushik" <>, "U;der Secretary TVINSAT; ..in>, "M Rajendran" 
	"sanjay Dha/' <>, "Siby Varghese'
	Ram Meena" <>, "surajit lndu"
	<>, "Heeraman ..in>, 'MD Zahid Sharif' <>, "K Srivastava" .anuj.dirit@goijir, 'UNDER SECRETARY' <>, "Tshering Chombay Lama" "Pawan Kumif, .pJwankumar@nic.in>, "section OfficerAdmin l" <>, "section OfficerAdmin lll 
	<>, lV" <>, "Seclion Officer Press" <>, 
	<>, "Amit Kuma/' <SOl\,1UC2-MOIB@GOVIN>, "ipmc.inb" -, "sobc2-inb" <>, "sandeep Kumaa "Bijay Pal" <in>, "Kuldeep 
	<, , "Sumee-Ahula'; <>, Tickoo" <>, "soumitra Biswas" <> Cc: "Navin Kumar Rajak" <> Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 10:52:35AM SUbJECI: PLEASC FROVIDE THE INPUT FOR LOK SABHA UNSTARED OUESTION NO' 252 
	Madam/Sir, 
	Unstarred Question No. 252 to be replied on 21.O7.2029 by Mlo Law & Justice. provide inputs fo; part (a) and (c) of the enclosed Parliament Question latest by 
	12:00 noon TODAY 
	Wth Regards, 
	so (PPc) M/o l&B 
	1t2 
	webmail.srfti.ac.in/roundcube/?-task=mail&-action=print&-uid=55'136&-mbox=INBOx&-extwin='l 
	rB
	r€[4sDe$E!n l 
	Satyajit Ray Film & Television Institute .rtr qqai ok rsnsr {xaq or w' *alfirra riwrn 
	Institute under the Ministry of I& B, Government of India 
	No.5e053/02120 l e -x^"fg 
	Shri Surajit Indu 
	Under Secretary Ministry of IdB, Govt. of India Shastri Bhawan New Delhill000l 
	Sub: Innut for Lok Sabha Unstarred Ouestion No. 252 -reE 
	Sir, 
	reference to your e-mail dated 18.07.2023, on the subject cited above, it is informed 
	requisite information pertaining to this academic Institute 
	Government Litiqations in Courts 
	a) The total percentage of cases that involve Total l0 cases the Govemment as a 
	involved as a party. 
	b) The expenditure on all of these cases, The 
	categorized by year and tyPe; Secretaria Kolkata. 
	c) cases and the courts Service matters ald Students' matters. The cases 
	where they are concentrated and the are filed at Hon'ble High dePartment involved Hon'ble Certral Administrative Tribunal, Kolkata' therein, year-wise; In all cases as filed, Secretary, 
	one of the Re 
	No input is to be fumished in respect of this
	f) Whether the Govemment intends to re-
	Institute. draff:/update it and if so, the details thereofl 
	thtully, 
	Banerjee) Administrative Officer 
	Annexure -| The slgniflcant achlevements of last ffue vears bv SRFTI, Kolkata 
	1. Awards 
	MaharshiTuhin Kashyap The Horse From Best Fiction Short Film award at VGIK Heaven lnternational Student Film Fesuval 2022 
	2023 
	lshan Sharma
	A Season Of 
	SIGNS Film Festival, 2023 
	natlonal and intetnational festivals 
	2. 
	Year Film 2018 anam vetridam 
	Student F m Festiva 2018
	Te Avi nternationa
	n Film Festival)
	IAwRT (htern ational Asian Wome 
	Pa er SAARC 
	Film Festiva 201 
	GI 
	klpanirjhar Film Festiva 
	Chutki 
	Bh vati 
	24th Kolkata Film Festival 
	Habitat Film Festiva 12019
	)a 
	Khela 
	Nima 
	Goal 
	Look At The 5 
	Ma Tuki 
	Pula Film Festival 
	lndian tilm Festival (Stuttga rt)
	Pareshan GullY Ka sh n Sikandar 39th FILMSCHOO LFEST 
	An lrrilevant Dialogue Dir: Moinak Guha 
	for Beijing Film Academy 
	student Film and 
	Posarini The God of Panic street Poitiers Film Festiva
	Posarini 
	Look At The 
	Furniture 
	lndian Panorama Goa
	Mam 
	Fiction Film testival 2019 
	Kalpanir.ihar lnternationa
	An irrelevant al 
	Look At The S 
	-; 
	Teere Bedho Na 
	A Season of mangoes Priyo Ami (Anim ation) 
	Priyo Ami 2023 
	Dhundhg iri Ke Phool A Season Of Mangoes 
	Masi 
	Bablu Babylon Se 
	The Horse From Heaven This is TMI 
	This ls TMI 
	Dhundhgiri Ke Phool 
	Hello G 
	lntemational Documentary (30h August 2022) Busan lntemational Film Festival Munich Filmschool Fest November Feslival of Polish Animation, Poland 
	Animatofs Guild Film Festival (Novembet 2022) 
	VGIK lntemational Film Feslival' November 2022) 
	Emami Experiemental Film hstival November 2022) 
	Beijing International Short Film Festival 
	lntemational Film Festival 35 FILMFEST Oresden Annecy lntemational Animation Film 
	Yugo BAFTA Students Awards 
	Film Festival Rotterdam t6th SIGNS Film estival,2023 
	Intemational 
	Toronto lnternational IDSFFK,2O2 3 
	41 AM 
	Satyaiit Ray Film & Television lnstitute,Kolkata 
	. 
	fnputs to be furnished to Ministry of Youth ;& and Sports in respect of provisionally I .ze:rrt.at
	.Arr.tu 
	SubjF'a 
	Question with Dy. No. 5722 regarding
	'Development of Youth Talent' i o1.08.2023. 
	I
	Surajit Indu <surajit. indu27@gov. in > director <. in >, director < . in>, ra
	To < > 
	Prithul Kumar < prithul. kumar@nic. in >, Ohananjay Kumar 
	kr@nic. in >, registrar < reg . in >, registrar < reg istra r@srfti. ac. in >, maheshyadav < ma >, balachandran
	Cc 
	< balachandran@nfdcind ia.com >, shshetty < >, NAVIN KUMAR <sofadesk>, SAjU JACOB <ic. in >, Ashish Drall <fpsu-desk@gov. in > 1 more... 
	t
	Date 27-07 -2023 11:18 am s . 
	q, 
	Sir, 
	Kindly find attached scanned copy of Parliament Cell, Ministry of lnformation & Broadcasting's O.M. No. H-11016/46/2023-Parl Cell daled 26th July, 2023 foMarding therewith copy of Provisionally Admitted Lok Sabha Question with Dy. No. 5722 regarding 'Development of Youth Talent' to be answered on 01.08.2023. 
	FTll, SRFTI and NFDC are requested to provide comments on the Question on top priority 
	Regards, 
	Surajit lndu Under Secretary to the Govt. of lndia l,ilinistry of lnformation & Broadcasting 
	1t1 
	webmail.srfti.ac-in/roundcube/?-task=mail&*aclion=print&-uid=55236&-mbox=INBOX&-extwin=1 
	lt21lz3.2:u4 ?M 
	-Parliament Section(YAS) 
	From : LSS <> Fri, )u!27,2023 12:22 AM 
	Subject : : Unstarred: Diary No : 5722: Answer Date: oLlo8l2023 To : Parliament Section(YAS) <> 
	LOK SABHA 
	D. No 5722 
	-"'
	Ministry to which the day has been allotted : YOUTH AFFAIRS AND SPORTS Sitting on the : o1/O8/20?, 
	Development of Youth Talent 
	L
	WiIl the MiNiStET Of YOUTH AFFAIRS AND SPORTS 
	Nq
	ane wonking in the countny fon youth development, wonk done and success achieved in this field during the last five and cunrent State/UT-wise? 
	',(\" 
	1 1t1 
	PAIILIAMENTATTY MATTf, R 
	File No. H-l 1016/46/2023-Parl Cell 
	GOVERNMENT OF INDIA/qTG 
	MIMSTRY Of INFORMATION AND IIROADCASTINGT(fir {t( nqrrsr {"rirc 
	SARLIAMENT CELU{Tr<6{O arttitrl 
	New Delhi, Dated the 26'h .Iuly 2023 
	oFFICI MIiMORANDU}I 
	i 
	I 
	Subject: Inputs to be furnished to Ministry of Youth Affors and Sports in respect of Provisionally admitted Loli Sabha Wfih Oy No. 5722 regardiag "Development of Youth Talent" to be answered on 01.08.2023. 
	The undersigned is directed to fonvard a copy of Provisionally admitted Lok Sabha with Dy No. 5722 regarding "Development of Youth Talent" to be answered on 01.08.2023(copy enclosed) by Ministry ol Youth A{fairs and Sports for further necessary action. 
	Encl: As above 
	(Shyam Sund Under Secretary (Parliament) 
	T 
	tr.1') 
	_v'0 
	s# 
	Y\ 
	?'v)
	{eL 
	7t27t23, 11 43 AM 
	Satyajit Ray Film & Television lnstitute,Kolkata :: MOST IMMEDIATE: Parliament Quesdon : Lok Sabhair6tan*l qq;tiofln 
	t\ MOST IMMEDIATE: Parliament : Lok Sabha teTl Subject unstarred question no 1613 for Answer Date: 
	31/07 /2023 regarding .) 
	From Ankur Aggarwal < . in > 
	FTII director <. in >, SRFTI director To < . in >, FTII Registrar < . in >, SRFTI Registrar < reg istra . in > Date 27 -O7 -2023 10:58 am 
	. 
	Lok Sabha Unstarred Question no 1613 for Answer Date31.O7.2023.pdf (-285 KB) 
	TOP PRIORITY Sir, 
	Reference trailing mail, FTll and SRFTI are requested lo provide the requisite information regarding the subject cited above by today itself 
	Regards, 
	D
	l\rqoAg{r{tw. 
	Ministry of lnformation & Broadcasting qtti fgfqq riZfgq \o q|-{a gfif.R 1\ 
	From: "Surajit lndu" <> 
	To: 'SAJU JACOB' <saju >, 'Ashish Drall' <>, 'Ashish Orall' <>, "Ankur Aggarwal' <so.fi >, Sent: Wednesday, July 26,2023 7:45:27 PM c, Subiect: Fwd: MOST IMMEDIATE: Parliament Question : Lok Sabha unsiarred question no 1613 forAnswer Dale.31lO712023 regarding 
	From: "Dhananjay Kumaf <> To: "Surajit lndu" <> Sent: Wednesday, J uly 26, 2023 7141:57 PM Subiect: Fwd: MOST IMMEDIATE: Padiament Question : Lok Sabha unstaned question no 1613 for Answer Date.31lO712023 regarding 
	Whether any inputs from our side. 
	Regards: Dhananjay Kumar Deputy Secretary (Films-ll) 
	From: "Meenu Batra' <> To: "Armstrong Pame" <>, "Dhananjay Kumar" <> Cc: AlR" <shyimsunder2@prasarbharati.gov.in>, "Danny Kurian' <>, "Vinod Kumar Desk offlce/' <> 
	Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 4:45:39 PM Subject: Fwd: UbSf iUl Parliament Ouestion : Lok Sabha unstarred question no for Answer regarding 
	Reference trail mail. This is reminder from M/o Culture. May expeditious necessary action for inputs, intimation to Parliament Cell, M/o l&8. 
	Meenu Batra Director(Parliament & EW) 
	M/o l&B 
	1t4
	webmail.srfti.ac.in/roundcubc/?-task=mail&-action=print&-uid=55235&-mbox=INBOX&-extwin=1 
	LJv.l( 16rr lr" 11]7<-p r,( 
	for Swtahlng ahe Eristelcc of lndlar Culture 
	SHRI MALOOK NAGAR:
	d
	Will thc M.inistcr of CULTURE 
	bc plearcd to s6tc: 
	(c) if so, thc dctails thc.eof? 
	N\ 
	rB
	ftr}qeffEeHr,r 
	rf,funtfu-s\rit-efuqa6srq Satyajit Ray Film & Television Institute T-roR i' qq-{r ott rsnur {xrcq 6.r \FF *fift6 iiwffi Institute under the Ministry of I& B, Government of India 
	F.No.59053/02l20 I 9-Admn clL2_ 
	Date:28.07.2023 
	To Shri Surajit Itidu Under Secretary Ministry of I&B, Goyt. of ldia Shasri New Delhi-l10001 
	Sabha unstared ouestion No. 1613 for Answer Date: 31.07.2023 ree. 
	Sir, 
	With reference to your e-mail dzted 27 -07.?023, on the subject cited above, the requisite information pertaining to this academic Institute is fumished below: 
	lndian languages in today's modern age; 
	lnstitute.
	d) Whether the GoW. process to bring moral education back to the stream of essential education because the textbook of moral education which is no longer in the bags of school children, was pioneering in saving the cultural integrity of lndia; and 
	e lf so, the details thereof? 
	Yours faithfullv. 
	(Dr5ushrut Sharma) Registrar 
	Copy to: Desk Ofncer F(FTI), Minisay of information & Broadcasting, Govt. of India Wing, Shastri Bhawan, 
	7/3'1/23.5:58 PM Satyajit Ray Film & Television lnstitute,Kolkata :: Fwd: URGENT : Lok Sabha Staned Qusstion Oiary No. 5961 fo( 07.08.2023 rog 
	--------original Message -------
	Subject:URGENT : Lok Sabha Starred Question Diary No. 5961 for 07.08.2023 regarding Promotion of Film Tourism Datet20z3-o7 -31 L6i2Z From:Ankur Aggarwal <> To:"ml director" <. in >, "SRm director" <>, "FTII Registrar' < registrar@ftii,ac,in>, "SRm Registrar" < > 
	TOP PRIORITY Sir, 
	Reforence trailing mail, FTll and SRFTI are requested to provide the inputs to this desk at the earliest. 
	Regards, 
	lsq,Afif 
	| {iEITqd'rgrfurriTfdrq Government of lndia tTfGf sltfi,I{ 
	From: "Surajit lndu' <> 
	To; 'SAJU JACOB' <saju >, 'Ashish Drall' <>, "Ashish Drall' <>, 'Ankur Aggarwal' <so.fl > Sent: Monday, July 31,2023 1:14:04 PM Subject: Fwd: URGENT : Lok Sabha Starred Quostion Oiary No. 5961 for 07.08.2023 ragarding Promotion of Film Tourism 
	From: "Niche Tourism" <> <>, Jain' <>, "Kshitij Aggarwal" <>, Parliament' <>, 'Meenu Batra' <>,
	shyamsunde12@prasarbharti.gov.in, "Prithul 
	Kumad <>, , "Atmstrong Pame" <>, "Dhananjay Kuma{ <>, "Rohit >, "Surajit lndu' <>, 'NAVIN KUMAR" <>, "SAJU JACOB' <saju >, 'Ashish Drall" <fpsu
	>, "Ashish Drall' <> Cc: "Prashant Ranjan" <>, 'Om Prakash' <>, "GARGI MITTAL" <>, 'senthur <>, "Hema Tiwari" <> 
	Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 1:08:41 PM Subject: URGENT : Lok Sabha Staned Question Diary No. 5961 for 07.08.2023 regarding Promotion of Film Tourism 
	Respected Sir/ Madam 
	Ministry of lnformation & Broadcasting is urgently requested to furnish para wise inputs for Lok Sabha Starred Question Diary No.5961 for 07.08.2023 regarding Promotion of Film Tourism: 
	1t2
	webmail.srfti.ac.in/roundcube/?_task=mail&_action=print&_uid=3674&-mbox=INBOX&_oxtwin=1 
	7/31/23, 5:58 pM Satyajit Ray Film & Television lnstitutE,Kolkata :: Fwd: URGENT : Lok Sabha Stanod Question Diary No. 5961 for 07.082Q23 
	ible
	Niche Tourism Division Ministry of Tourism, Government of lndia 7th Floor, Chanderlok Building 36, Janpath New Delhi-110001 Telephone : +91 -11 -237 241 57 
	Dr. sushrut sharma ReglstrarSatyajtt Ray Fllm & Televlslon Instltute 
	E.M. Bypass Rd., Panchasayar, Kolkata -7OOO94, tlest Bengal Ph.Not 031-2432-2072 F ax -(o31t24!2-o723 I 9436 t,ebsite: u. srftl. ac, in 
	sY. g5a mt flF{d q-flfsd t fr-a t-afrfra {Rri 9, r'q, sr$crs rls, 6}fi6rdr 76999a, iztr6 ({xFr : -: 033-2432-ZoZZ H+F -(033)2432-0723 / 9416 
	aiqrlg: http: //r,ur{. srftl. ac.ln 
	webmail.srfti.ac.in/roundcube/?_task=mail&_action=print&_uid=3674&_mbox=INBOx&_extwin=1 2t2 
	€
	i!rl*eNa[!'r B-f,ffifr t fuil qd tdfrtr{ i{isrr 
	Satyajit Ray Film & Television Institute .nre vr*n + qsci dl-r wrwr deraq or vo *arftro i{ern An Academic Institute under the Ministry of I& B, Government of India 
	Date: 01.08.2023
	F.No.59053/02120 I 9-Admn 
	To Shri Surajit Indu Under Secretary Ministry of I&B, Gofi. of India Shastri Bhawan New Delhi-l10001 
	Subs Lok Ssbha Strrred Ouestion Dirn, No. 5961 for 07.0E.2023 resardins Promotior of Film Tourism rcs. 
	Sir, 
	with reference to your e-mail dated 27.07.2023, on the subject cited above, the requisite information pertaining to this academic Institute is fumished below: 
	a) Whether the Govt. has any institutional framework for promoting 'Incredible India' through Film Tourism; 
	No input is to be provided in respect ofthis
	b) If so, the details and 
	Institute.
	c) The steps taken by the Govt. to ensure ease of film making and upgradation of the exiting studios to Film Tourism? 
	_voursftullv,
	@r. Sushrut Shanna) Registrar 
	Copy to: Desk pfficer F(FTI), Ministry of information & Broadcasting, Govt. of India, 'A' Wing, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-l 10001. 
	{i
	PM Satyaiil Ray Film & Television lnstfute,Kolkata:: Lok Sabha unstarred Ouestjon with Dy. No.8396 
	Sabha unstarred Question with Dy. No. 8396 to (
	s'r,Oiect 
	be answered on O7.O8.2023-reg. 
	)5 -1 
	s
	Ankur Aggarwal <. in > 
	FTII director <. in >, FTII Registra 
	< . in >, cao <>, director < . in >, SRFTI Registrar <regi . ac. tn drsushrutS6 < >, cao 
	Date 04-08-2023 3:07 pm 
	. 
	. l. \,: -:i"" 
	\6I
	PARLIAMENTARY MATTER 
	x0 
	TOP PRIORITY 
	V 
	"J, 
	Please flnd PC Cell letter dated 04.08.2023 enclosed herewith regarding above mentioned subject. 
	Pune and SRFTI, Kolkata are requested to send inputs to this Ministry by 3:30pm today. 
	Regards, 
	lqsrfifi{tw.Illif{f \,?iygI{UIri7ftrq Government of lndia tff{f,SIA'R 
	1t.l
	webmail.sdti.ac.in/roundcube/?-task=mail&-action=print&-uid=55374&-mbox=INBOX&-exlwin=1 
	Email Magan Lal Meena 
	lok Sabha unstarrcd Qustion with Dy. No.8396 to be answered on 07.8,2023-reg. 
	From : Section Officer PC Cell <> Fri, Aug 04,2023 11:16 AM 
	Subject r Lok Sabha unstarred with Dy. No. 8396 to be attachment answered on 07.8.2023-reg. 
	To : Vikram Sahay <>, C.Senthil Rajan <>, Sanjiv Shankar <jsb>, Prithul Kumar <>, Gopal Sadhwani <> 
	Cc : Magan Lal Meena <> 
	URGENT PARLIAMENT Sir, 
	Please find enclosed herewith copy of LOK Sabha Question Dy. No. 8396 to answercd on O7.08.2023 by M/o Labour and Employment regarding technically-qualified women professionals in the total organized workforce. 
	It is requested that poinlwise inputs may be provided to PC Cell by today o4:oo positively so that a compiled reply of M/o l&B may be sent to M/o Labor and today itself. 
	Regards, 
	so Pc Ministry of Information & Broadcasting Room No. 550, 'A' Wing, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi Tel: 23386831/Int. No. 205 
	7r'w 
	Azadt 1466915sy 
	&2@
	a'-,r 
	PARLIAMIINTART MATTII( 
	Flle No. H-I t0t6/46t2023-Celt GOVERNMENT OT INDIA/qrGr rtrr( 
	oF INToRMATIoN AND BRoADCAsTING/trdfi dr{ rsr{rr d"rdrc 
	(PARLIAI|{EN'T c[Lu{sq i6{) ,tlal,|t,l 
	Nerv Delhi, Dated the 3d August 2023 
	OFTICE MEMORANDUM
	d$F 
	Subjcct:Inputs to be furnished to Ministry H-*.# Lok Sabha Unstarred Question with Dy No. 8396 regarding "Technically-qualified women professionals" to be answered 07.48.2023. 
	The undersigned is directed to forward a copy of Lok Sabha Unstarred Question with Dy No. 8396 regarding "Technically-qualified wornen professionals" to be answered 07.08.2023 Employrnent with the request to furnish the requisite information directly to 
	Ministry of Labour and Employment under intimation to Parliament Cell. 
	[ncl: As above 
	,rn-t 
	(Shyarn Sunder 
	Under Secretary (Parliament) 
	JS(P&A) 
	q4" 1 
	b,<,1"^t4'
	lr-f 
	( 
	,*e. 
	Crr"--+1 f," ^lL 414 c,-liu f 
	^ 
	,rS 
	MhGv-)
	Throuoh Email/ Most Immediate/ Parliament 
	No. DGE-H-1 1 OLG I 22 2o2Z-Mp (c) 
	Government of India 
	Ministry of Labour & Employment 
	Directorate Generat of Employment 
	MP(G) Section 
	2nd Floor, C-Wing, 
	shram Shakti'ahawiil 
	Rafi Marg, New Delhi-l10001 
	Dated: 31.07.2023 
	OFFICE MEMORANDUM 
	Subiect:-Lok Sahha 07.O8.2O23 regarding "Technically-qualified Women 
	The undersigned is directed to enclose request to kindly fumish para-wise informauon by 02.08.2023 oositivek [oenable this Ministry to frame a suilable reply thereto. 
	2. The information may please be furnished to Mp (G) section, DGE by return email at address: / , 
	Encl.: as above. 
	(Dr, Shailja Singh) 
	,oint Director (Employment) 
	Tel. No.237t39l,L 
	1. Secretary, Ministry Of Women & Child Development, Room No. 203,204, Shaski Bhawan, New Delhi. (Email: Tel. No, 011-23383586) 
	2, Secretary Ministry of Information and Broadcasting, Room No. 665-A, Shashtri Bhawan, New Delhi (Email: ) 
	Shikha Anand
	-mail 
	From : Parliament Unit MoLE <> Thu, Jul 27, z0z3 02:38 PM 
	Fwd: Question : Unstaned; Diary No : 8396: Ans,wer Datet Q710812023 
	To : Amlt Nirmal <>, Shlkha Anand <> 
	-----Forwarded Message ----From: "Questlon Branch A" <qbra-Lss@sans ad, nic . in > To: "Parliament Unit I'toLE" < parlunit@nic . in > Sentr Tuesday, July 25, 2023 ]-]-228:.SZ t\yiSubject: Question : Unstanred: Diary No : 8396r Answer Date I 07 /98/2023 
	LOK SABHA 
	D.No 
	Min5.stry to which the day has been allotted : LA8OUR AND EI4PLOYMENT on the : 07 /A8/2O23 
	Technlcally -q ualified Women Professlonals 
	Hill the Minister of LABOUR AND EMPLoYMENT 
	Government; and 
	(d) 1f so, the details of result of such study and 1f not, theneof? 
	Parliament Unit Minlstry of Labour & Emp]-oynent Room No, 5, Shram Shakti Bhawan, New Delhi-11O001. 
	F"rail 
	Fwd: Lok Sabha Unstarred Dy. No. 8395 due for reply on O7.O8.2O23 "Technlcally-gualified Women Professionals.. 
	From : Meenu Batra <> Tue, Aug 07,2023 
	Fwd: Lok Sabha Unstarred Question Dy. No. 8396 due AL atrachment for reply on 07.08.2023 regarding "Technicallyqualified Women Profussionals". 
	To : SHYAMSUNDER AIR <shyamsunder2@prasarbharati.gov,in>, Danny Kurian <>, Vinod Desk Officer <> 
	For expeditious necessary action. 
	Meenu Batra Director(Parliament & EW) M/o I&B 
	From: "RabindraKumar Jena" <> To: "Meenu Batra" <> Ccr'Danny Kurian" <> 
	Sent: Monday, July 3'1, 2023 5:52:56 PM Subject Fwd: Lok Sabha Unstarred Question Dy. No. 8396 due for reply on 07.08'2023 regarding "Technically-qualifi ed Women Professionals". 
	R.K. Jena Senior Economic Adviser Ministry of lnformation & Broadcasting, GOI Room No-657 Shastri Bhawan New Delhi : 110001 Telefax-(011 ) 23383857 
	<> <jspna-moib@gov'in> <> Sent: Monday, July 31,2023 4:10:38 PM 8396 due for reply on 07'08.2023 regarding "Technically-qualified Women Professionals"' 
	€
	tlna&I*rl€ht r 
	F.sfudtft -mg.itdft -tr{liwrrc 
	Satyajit Ray Film & Television Institute 
	qniT rr6rr t sfir a#r garftro 
	the Ministry of I& B, Government of India 
	qqB
	F.No.59053/02,20 I 9-Admn. 
	Date:04.08.2023 
	To 
	The Section Offfcer, PC Cell Ministry of I&8, covt. of India Shastri Bhawan New Delhi-l10001 
	*ith Diu-No. 8396 to b" un.*"r"d oo 07.0E.2023 -.*. 
	Sir, 
	to-your e-mail dated 04.08.2023, on the subject cited above, the requisite informatiotr
	. .
	pertaining to this academic Institute 
	a) Year-wise details of strength of technically qualified women professionals in the total organished worldorce including press and 
	media ofboth Govt. and Private sectors oflndia and aurual increase in their strength since 2014 
	Yours-faithtult$,
	(Dr. Sushrut Shaina) Registrar 
	Copy to: Desk Officer F(FTI), Ministry ofinformation & Broadcasting, covt. oflndia, Wing, Shasti New Delhi-l 10001. 
	L'-J 
	f It 
	Fwd: Matter of urgent public importance raised under Rule 377
	Subject 
	by Shri Basanta Kumar Panda, M.P in Lok Sabha Sudhin Kumar Bandyopadhyay
	<. in > To Office Admin <> 
	Date 2024-02-02 t2:43 
	Matter or urgent public importance raised under Rule 377 .pdf (1.7 MB) 
	Pl. process. 
	AO 
	Original Message 
	Subject:Matter of urgent under Rule 377 by Shri Basanta Kumar Panda, 
	M.P in Lok Sabha Date:2024-02-01 11:55 From:An ku r Agga rwa I < so.ftidesk-moi b@ i n 
	director" <>, "SRFTI director" <>, Registrar" <>, <>, "SRFTI 
	Admin" << . 
	< dha na njay. <> 
	Sir 
	Reference 
	again requested including 
	to this tvrinistry 
	Regards, 
	eu,A3Tr$ 
	& Broadcasting q{drqdrsEurxidltrq 
	Government 
	From: "AnkurAgganrual,'<s 
	>, 
	<establishment@ftii 
	Registrar,,
	<. 
	"SRFTIAdmin', lndu" <surajit.ind Sent: Tuesday, 
	importance anta Kumar
	t 
	M.P Lok Sabha 
	P M[:\',I Att\ ]tAI'TER 
	Itlinistr) of lnforrnation ard Broadcasting (PNrlirment Cell) *****i 
	Date-: 0l-01-102.1
	File No. H-l l0ll/10/2017-Parl. 
	Subject: Matter of urgent public importance raised under Rule 377 b."-Shri Basanta Kumar Panda. M.P in Lok Sabha. 
	$t*t* 
	A copy of the OM nNo. 377lXVlI/XIV/2023/LSS/TO/41I regarding strbjcc{ above received from Lok Sabha Secretariat is forwarded hercwith lbr taking necessar) under intimation to Parliament Cell. 
	h@ 
	( Prince Caba) Scction Ofllcsr (Parl. ) 
	S.O. (FTI) 
	SABHA SECRtrTARIATNo. zZ, iJili"rt 
	177.'YVll/XlV,r02 Date: 06 Dec 
	OI.'I'ICf, MEMORANDUIl 
	\l \1ul,r Ilrrrr:J I rrrlur j77 
	!\rrfl!t lronr ,1.,1? *nraioirs mstrer 
	Jr:i:i.rj;lil,r"rrr,
	,
	-r.rrc rrltrrr,r r.Ired ,dror as rhe M rrrrsrer rnav Mini! er of cuLTtrRE fo.th( rcL..,mnleUdat
	lrrc:r rcflic\ to ,r,,.,,,0.r..j1:-:ftnt rgeed rhar rhe lllinisreni trnrc r, ,.. ir1"r",",".',"r]..L;'9i'91:g'.t*t"tt tr,. rrort. on.'
	'aised 
	"ithin
	rhc ,,.Jr<r d,,;J;;;;;;;:;l ]ior ot rhe acrion
	Io thls Secreraflat withtn 
	l'5 to llinister Uodcr Sccr€tsry-' 
	LOI( SAl r.{ Sti(:Rt) rARlA f (-lirbL: Oflicr, lloont No-22. l'arlirnrcll [Iotsc) 
	N,, i1 r \\ ii \t\ ;l0li'l.ssrlol-1ll l)rrc: 06 Dc. 20? I 
	( )[Ft( t: TIENI Ol{ANI)l 
	'll 
	sul)ir.-l A1allcr I(.ri*-(l Ilrxbr Ituk.i77 
	l. Ar cxtrnct lioor Lol Sirbhi Dcl)irt€s d{tcd 05-12-2021 conhiDilrg lnalter r:rised u[dcr Rule 377 by shr i lta(rnlx t(unllr I'andr, i\1.P, is c[close(l l'lhcllrr(rcrraisc,lhltlr.nrenrlrcrnrrtplerrtbcphccdbcforclhcMlritl.rofCllUft,REforsuclr ir,:rron.r\ l[( I'lr])rs(rr r.,]'dl'cnr lll 
	-lhc 
	t-oL S!llha rnr lhL rr.rxDrnerrrl t!on r,Ithe I(nlljs hils n8ree(l lhrl the IUnlrllers slt({rl(J serid rhe:r !cl)lr.\ lo M.rtllrcrs rcgardllrg rnlrtltIs tais.(l by theul in fit l{oust wilhilt olre rr,,nth li rrfile. lt rr. !$reille. request<l that the Mcnrller nuy kindly b. inlirrnted ofthe &tiolt tlken rn iho ,r rl.r,hr(,jr flrkl"r irrtitllltioI $ lhis Sccralnrirl r\.rthrn thc slipululad pciod. 
	I's t,, i\l i|l i\t! Sccrctrr)'
	' 
	f: 
	\ 
	Ra: Xr.d to rcl up ar Acsdartk FItn Tni.brg rctrogl and r rt onat Fgm Studio in , Odbht & tra gtw s115L*"3r: t rxrr ra]a d*m h qid rF t ri-r rr*t-r= a.:r i tffir E,r@!t FI;Tfi *rr.r a* * mq qf{'a eftr r a= tr +:-rrs' atrw ii"J3{EETfidRn*q*!I?n}ttTiEr!*ri Tq*. cr itf,: I iri rjrr! El TS e r{i. srfi6 fi-{rs-{ 3itr rqftsr {ilg&{s t irq{ irra -dI? irij. i }-" sE *? ifiQRd. 6r.,fkr,$frI rk $tF6 ar{i ErrJrq.qdt ir6t?'ri cff{ $ r,g!-rr{ B:qrR s?i fl.|'r ril Esr n-ftt & &Fi rft}fut'l * ffH qfrd 1 ai a rp-rr's ? aqt
	1er {B{ittt $i3rI{ (r.?; 
	ile 
	tosct up on A.rdcnrc fikn Trrin, 
	Err. rg qt.n,? Fa q-,rirr.,-ri= fir rFir 3iir.!-i?_,_ + 
	r 
	..*,*.. 
	f,r fur i-rt L r.rftr_ i 
	*-
	; ; i:J;T;lT*T,ff 
	3rE-rn IIfFi ,tr 
	"t*-t",'ii.+*--i.##E;ff 
	Frfi7-mri{arftrir.= '.,.
	Ill'lr 
	a.L,o,e. 
	. 
	(-
	,. --r 
	iffl#il;ffi3,#*1,
	(*ro 
	-tt'r-*sfi""''l 
	e'A--),.T:f " 
	*W:
	dlrE aFF5./t ..ia.rnsnt As3irLnr qiryh :{qGfq,/!ki.l'y ot Culturc qr{s qrrl5R/Golrt of lndia c{ nd,/x6w oonl' 
	tfrfcrtr{ 
	##+'+#5iRh'#'#tT#R*
	B' Gou"tnment 
	ic Institute "i
	An Academ 
	bha-e 
	reference to vour iiti;:J,.;::i'tff'tt:i:'::: intorm ':.T::,n';":;il ::#::Til:;:"d;;";';;a' 
	."sarding setting 
	irit'ii'n*n"" 
	Yours faithpfv 
	{dfr-{fr{v\ 
	(Dr. Sdsdrut Registrar 
	w,-\)
	'.w 
	ssfud t ft-m fnt tffift-qq dwrrq 
	Satyajit Ray Film & Television Institute qrra nvon t q-{fl dlr rsnur qta{fr 
	An Academic Institute under the Ministry of I& B, Government of India 
	59053/0212019-Admn. 
	it+) 
	To Shri Prince Gaba Section Officer (Parl.) Ministry of I&B Gor.t. of India Shastri Bhawan NewDelhi-110001 
	Sub: Matter of urgent public imnortance raised under Rule 377 by Shri Basanta Kumar Panda. M.P. in Lok Sabha -Res. 
	Sir, With reference to your letter vide File No. H-11011/10/2017-Pafl. dated 02.01.2024, 
	regarding subject cited above, SRFTI, Kolkata may provide necessary support in terms of academic and technical consultancy for setting up of a Film Training School and a National Film Studio in Bhawanipatna, Orissa subject to guidance / advice of the Ministry. 
	This issues with the approval ofthe competent authority ofthis Institute. 
	Yours fairflillv. /-)
	\**, 
	1Dr. Sushrut Shartna) 
	Registrar 
	Copy to: Desk Offrcer F (FTI), Ministry of information & Broadcasting, Govt. of India, 'A'Wing, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-I 10001. 
	. . ,.'' 
	.(N," S< i\+v
	g\'1 
	2lO'24,4:33 pM Satyajit Ray Film & Television Institute,Kolkata :: Examination of "social Security & Wetfare Measur€s 
	Examination of "social Security & Welfare old age to Unorganized/Informal 
	s
	-.rovide
	subjed Sector Workers including Gig/Scheme vendors, Stone Crushers, Fishermen and Workers inlT & Telecommunication Sectors. ; FTom Ankur Aggarwal <> "., FTII Registrar < . in >, SRFTI Registrar il . 
	< in >, drsushrut86 <> r.. 
	t o,%,/;
	Cc Surajit Indu < in> 
	j' , 
	Date 2024-02-06 15:75 
	" 
	'. r'_... f 
	e' 
	. Examination of Social Security & Welfare 
	PARLIMENTARY MATTER 
	TOP PRIORITY 
	Sir 
	enclosed herewith regarding subject cited-above. pune Xotrara are requeitad to sand requisite information in respect of Para ii of ths letter to lhis 
	Regards, 
	ltnr&err$tE. of lnformation & Broadcasting I Ittr;TI 
	Government of lndia | fir{ir T*rft 
	. n/roundcube/?-task=mail&-action=print&-uid=30781&-mbox=INBOx&-extwin=1 
	Most Immediate Co ttee Matter 
	Government of India Ministry of Information & Broadcastiag (BAE SectioDl 
	***8** 
	Subject: Examination of to unorgani zed,lrnforaal sector workers vendors, stone crushets, Fishermen and
	Workers in I? & Telecommunication Sectors. 
	A Meeting of Staading committee on rabour, 24.1L.2o2s with representative of Ministry Prasar Bharati on the subject mentioneci above. 
	2. During the meeting, it has been held that infonnation on following aspects, inter-alia, which connection with the said subject: 
	i. Guidelines on Child and Adolescent participation in industry. 
	ii compliance of Labour Law for professional working 1{ Electronic media & print media. 
	iii. security measures to contractual workers. 
	3. heads are requested to provide guidelines being followed 
	/documents, as referred to in para-2 above, if any to tliis the inputs are required with parliament 
	mmittee, the to enable tis Ministry for 
	onward transmission of repiies to the 
	7
	t> (M. ,-+ 
	us (Bc-rv)
	.)^'Ar .rs(P&Ali JS(B-r)/JS(B-rM/o I&B, File No. 22Ot8/22/2O23-BAE 
	its
	iArq&ljfi&hnt 
	rlefsdtffimsitdfrtr{trcrlq Film & Television t til';mr,r dflaq 
	I& B' Government 
	Institute 
	''"istry 
	Date: 20.02.2024 
	F.No.59053/0220 3L1.0 
	To Ankur Aggarwal Section Offlcer 
	MinistrY of I&B, Shastri Bhawan New Delhi-1 10001 
	n to 
	to 
	Securl
	aof e
	Srr b: Examrn 
	I
	r rnc d T 
	n F 
	Sir, 
	Withreferencetoyoure.maildated06,02.2024'onthesubiectcitedabove,itisstatedthat'all
	I-"'u.,it,-Lovt. 
	*a guia"rini.'1Tj;fi;;" 
	implemented 
	Yours fa\$.firllY' 
	-'1"V:.a 
	(Dr. Sushrut Sharma) Registrar 
	'a 
	\ 
	* 




